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Te Paepae o Aotea

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2023

The Board accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the judgements
used in these financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others, as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for

establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2023 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school.

The School's 2023 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

Willam Jon Weanto @l Ledo/ Dionn biffams

Full Name of Presiding Member Full Name of Principal

A e, EWndb M~

" Signafure of Presiding Member

08 May 2024 08 May 2024

Date: Diate:
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Te Paepae o Aotea
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Revenue
Government Grants 2 15,236,331 11,058,317 3,058,220
Locally Raised Funds 3 213,612 69,000 11,559
Interest 75,510 2,000 5,873
Total Revenue 15,525,453 11,129,317 3,075,652
Expense
Locally Raised Funds 3 350,383 121,000 178,264
Learning Resources 4 10,176,809 8,793,344 1,448,639
Administration 5 2,144,564 577,197 275,091
Interest 13,835 5,000 1,145
Property 6 1,709,156 1,230,866 5,232
Total Expense 14,394,747 10,727,407 1,908,371
Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 1,130,706 401,910 1,167,281
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense - - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 1,130,706 401,910 1,167,281

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which
form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Eﬂucntkn&)ikﬁdxs

Dedicated to your school

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Equity at 1 January 1,167,281 2,921,072 -
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 1,130,706 401,910 1,167,281

Contributions from / (Distributions to) the Ministry of Education 1,809,769 - -

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 98,469 - -
Equity at 31 December 4,206,225 3,322,982 1,167,281
Accumulated comprehensive revenue and expense 4,206,225 3,322,982 1,167,281
Equity at 31 December 4,206,225 3,322,982 1,167,281

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part

of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2023
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2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 603,102 2,416,644 1,074,862
Accounts Receivable 8 764,417 441,952 380,180
GST Receivable B 45,103 9,208
Prepayments 71,998 \/ 4,679 22,569
Inventories 9 - 29,908 -
Investments 10 2,141,381 125,594 -
Funds Receivable for Capital Works Projects 15 49,829 - -

3,630,727 3,063,880 1,486,819
Current Liabilities
GST Payable 105,815 - -
Accounts Payable 12 813,191 630,943 402,932
Revenue Received in Advance 13 151,864 \/ 28,365 -
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance - - -
Finance Lease Liability 14 200,847 38,533 14,158

1,271,717 697,841 417,090
Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 2,359,010 2,366,039 1,069,729
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 2,035,249 1,141,325 124,483

2,035,249 1,141,325 124,483
Non-current Liabilities
Finance Lease Liability 14 188,034 184,382 26,931

188,034 184,382 26,931

Net Assets 4,206,225 3,322,982 1,167,281
Equity 4,206,225 3,322,982 1,167,281

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these

financial statements.
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Te Paepae o Aotea
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Note Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 5,080,755 3,926,910 1,616,228
Locally Raised Funds 317,508 69,000 11,559
Goods and Services Tax (net) 115,023 - (9,208)
Payments to Employees (1,890,187) (1,996,523) (112,847)
Payments to Suppliers (2,812,947) 186,130 (348,372)
Interest Paid (13,835) (5,000) (1,145)
Interest Received 52,781 2,000 3,967
Net cash from/(to) Operating Activities 849,098 2,182,517 1,160,182
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) (391,065) (135,000) (82,911)
Purchase of Investments (2,141,382) - -
Net cash from/(to) Investing Activities (2,532,447) (135,000) (82,911)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Furniture and Equipment Grant 98,469 - -
Contributions from / (Distributions to) Ministry of Education 1,331,723 - -
Finance Lease Payments (168,774) (93,519) (2,409)
Funds Administered on Behalf of Other Parties (49,829) - -
Net cash from/(to) Financing Activities 1,211,589 (93,519) (2,409)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (471,760) 1,953,998 1,074,862
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 7 1,074,862 462,646 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7 603,102 2,416,644 1,074,862

The Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally funded
teachers' salaries, and the use of land and buildings grant and expense and other notional items have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial
statements.
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Te Paepae o Aotea
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity

Te Paepae o Aotea (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the
Education and Training Act 2020. The Board is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial reporting
purposes.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial statements have been prepared for the period 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023 and in accordance
with the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently
applied throughout the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
as appropriate to public benéefit entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it
meets the criteria specified as 'having a primary objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and
where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity
holders'".

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the expense
threshold of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy.

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Cyclical maintenance

A school recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry’s buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical
maintenance. This provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school’s best
estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the
school’s condition. During the year, the Board assesses the reasonableness of its painting maintenance plan on which the
provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at note .

E SILKS
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Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School
believes that the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies are
appropriate to the nature of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at
note 11.

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of leases

Determining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the school. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee. In contrast, an operating lease is a
lease that does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the lessee.

Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are not limited to, the fair value of the leased asset, the economic life
of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options in the lease term, and determining an appropriate discount rate to
calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments. Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in
the statement of financial position as property, plant, and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is
recognised. Finance lease liability disclosures are contained in note 14. Future operating lease commitments are disclosed in
note 20b.

Recognition of grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to carry
forward amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if required.
Government grants are disclosed at note 2.

c) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives:

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is
received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate
to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

Other Ministry Grants for directly funded programs are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the
period they relate to. The grants are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly by the Ministry of Education.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the
Crown. Grants for the use of land and buildings are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense
for using the land and buildings which are owned by the Crown. The School’s use of the land and buildings as occupant is based
on a property occupancy document as gazetted by the Ministry. The expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the
value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes.

This is a non-cash revenue that is offset by a non-cash expense. The use of land and buildings grants and associated
expenditure are recorded in the period the School uses the land and buildings.

Other Grants where conditions exist

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions
attached to the grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to
revenue as the conditions are fulfilled.

Donations, Gifts and Bequests

Donations, gifts and bequests are recognised as an asset and revenue when the right to receive funding or the asset has been
established unless there is an obligation to return funds if conditions are not met. If conditions are not met, funding is recognised
as revenue in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions are satisfied.

E SILKS
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Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

d) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight
line basis over the term of the lease.

e) Finance Lease Payments
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash
equivalents represent fair value.

g) Accounts Receivable

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for expected credit losses (uncollectable debts). The
schools receivables are largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncollectable debts is not
considered to be material. However, short-term receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

h) Inventories

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprised of Uniforms. They are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of activities less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable value is
recorded as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down.

i) Investments
Bank term deposits are initially measured at the amount invested. Interest is subsequently accrued and added to the investment
balance. A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised if the estimated loss allowance is material.

j) Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board’s use of the land and buildings
as ‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements (funded by the Board) to buildings owned by the Crown or directly by the board are recorded at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly
to bringing the asset to the location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying
amounts (i.e. the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

Finance Leases

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not
title is eventually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The finance charge is charged to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there
is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

E SILKS
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Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis. Depreciation of all assets
is reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Building Improvements 50 years
Buildings 40 years
Furniture and Equipment 5-10 years
Information and Communication Technology 5 years
Library Resources 8 years
Leased assets held under a Finance Lease Term of Lease

k) Intangible Assets

Software costs

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. Costs associated with subsequent maintenance and research expenditure are recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense when incurred.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. The useful life of software is estimated as
three years. The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense.

1) Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
The school does not hold any cash generating assets. Assets are considered cash generating where their primary objective is to
generate a commercial return.

Non cash generating assets

Property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets held at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If such indication
exists, the School estimates the asset's recoverable service amount. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount. The recoverable service amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restoration cost
approach, or a service units approach. The most appropriate approach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of
the impairment and availability of information.

In determining fair value less costs to sell, the School engages an independent valuer to assess market value based on the best
available information. The valuation is based on a comparison to recent market transactions.

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable service amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying amount
is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised.

m) Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which
are unpaid. Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured
and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

E SILKS
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n) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employee entitlements

Employee entitlements that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the
employees provide the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include
salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yet taken at balance date.

Long-term employee entitlements
Employee benefits that are not expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the
employee provides the related service, such as retirement and long service leave, have been calculated on an actuarial basis.

The calculations are based on the likely future entitiements accruing to employees, based on years of service, years to
entitlement, the likelihood that employees will reach the point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information, and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. Remeasurements are recognised in surplus or deficit in the period in which
they arise.

o) Revenue Received in Advance

Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students and grants received where there are unfulfilled obligations
for the School to provide services in the future. The fees or grants are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and
the fees or grants are earned.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the refund of unearned fees in relation to students, should the School be unable to
provide the services to which they relate.

p) Funds Held in Trust
Funds are held in trust where they have been received by the School for a specified purpose, or are being held on behalf of a
third party and these transactions are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

q) Funds held for Capital works

The school directly receives funding from the Ministry of Education for capital works projects that are included in the School five
year capital works agreement. These funds are held on behalf and for a specified purpose. As such, these transactions are not
recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose at any time.

r) Shared Funds

Shared Funds are held on behalf of a cluster of participating schools as agreed with the Ministry of Education. In instances
where funds are outside of the School's control, these amounts are not recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
and Expense. The School holds sufficient funds to enable the funds to be used for their intended purpose.
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s) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a
property occupancy document that sets out the Board’s property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for
maintaining the land, buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the
Board’s responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision is a reasonable estimate, based on the school’s best
estimate of the cost of painting the school and when the school is required to be painted, based on an assessment of the
school’s condition.

The Schools carries out painting maintenance of the whole school over a 7 to 10 year period. The economic outflow of this is
dependent on the plan established by the school to meet this obligation and is detailed in the notes and disclosures of these
accounts.

t) Financial Instruments

The School’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial
assets, except for investments that are shares, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Investments that are shares are categorised as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense'
for accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards. On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not
held for trading, the School may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in other
comprehensive revenue and expense. This election has been made for investments that are shares. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these assets are measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in surplus or deficit unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other
comprehensive revenue and expense and are never reclassified to surplus or deficit.

The School’s financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability.
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and any
gain or loss on derecognition are recognised in surplus or deficit.

u) Borrowings

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due on
the borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the school has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance date.

v) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and accounts
payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is
classified as a net operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

w) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board.

x) Services received in-kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise
services received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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2. Government Grants

Government Grants - Ministry of Education
Teachers' Salaries Grants

Use of Land and Buildings Grants

Other Government Grants
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The school has opted in to the donations scheme for this year. Total amount received was $159,052. \/

3. Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

Revenue
Donations & Bequests
Fees for Extra Curricular Activities
Trading
Fundraising & Community Grants

Expense
Extra Curricular Activities Costs
Trading

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year Locally raised funds

4. Learning Resources

Curricular

Library Resources
Employee Benefits - Salaries
Staff Development
Depreciation

let |

Extra-Curricular Activities

Te Paepae o Aotea Annual Report and Financial Statements

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
6,178,595 3,814,421 1,643,797
7,812,018 6,400,000 1,414,423
1,054,137 721,896 -
191,581 122,000 -
15,236,331 11,058,317 3,058,220
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
1,994 - -
132,743,/ 22,500 1,357
15,205 40,000 10,202
63,670 6,500 -
213,612 69,000 11,559
306,070 111,000 12,378
44,313 10,000 165,886
350,383 121,000 178,264
(136,771) (52,000) (166,705)
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
525,819 374,500 -
5,173 7,500 -
9,005,346 7,897,946 1,414,426
65,598 35,000 24,356
364,131 308,398 9,857
180,226 160,000 -
30,516 10,000 -
10,176,809 8,793,344 1,448,639
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5. Administration

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Audit Fees 8,700 10,000 10,355
Board Fees 8,870 5,150 -
Board Expenses 18,191 4,850 6,800
Communication 13,173 22,000 2,270
Consumables 42,677 32,000 -
Other 210,687 81,100 141,792
Employee Benefits - Salaries 486,040 382,097 111,874
Insurance 33,137 15,000 -
Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 30,000 25,000 2,000
Healthy School Lunch Programme 1,293,089 - -

2,144,564 577,197 275,091
6. Property

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 204,008 175,490 -
Grounds 25,825 12,500 100
Heat, Light and Water 132,674 107,500 -
Rates 3,660 - -
Repairs and Maintenance 135,753 87,000 -
Use of Land and Buildings 1,054,137 721,896 -
Security 24,225 10,000 618
Employee Benefits - Salaries 128,874 116,480 4,514

1,709,156 1,230,866 5,232

The use of land and buildings figure represents 5% of the school’s total property value. Property values are established as part of the
nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education’s year-end reporting purposes.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Bank Accounts 603,1 02\/ 2,416,644 1,074,862
Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows 603,102 2,416,644 1,074,862

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.

Te Paepae o Aotea Annual Report and Financial Statements
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8. Accounts Receivable

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Receivables 1,637 1,811 -
Receivables from the Ministry of Education 342 - 24,774
Interest Receivable 24,635 224 1,906
Banking Staffing Underuse 125,941 - -
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 611,862 439,917 353,500
764,417 441,952 380,180
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 26,272 2,035 1,906
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 738,145 439,917 378,274
764,417 441,952 380,180
9. Inventories
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Canteen - 843 -
Uniforms - 29,065 -
- 29,908 -
10. Investments
The School's investment activities are classified as follows:
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Current Asset
Short-term Bank Deposits 2,141,381 \/ 125,594 -
Total Investments 2,141,381 125,594 -

E SILKS
AUDIT
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11. Property, Plant and Equipment

Opening
Balance
(NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment Depreciation Total (NBV)
2023 $ $ $ $ $ $
Land - 44,770 - - - 44,770
Buildings - 31,805 - - (782) 31,023
Building Improvements - 426,374 - - (8,387) 417,987
Furniture and Equipment 50,508 876,829 - - (112,899) 814,438
Information and Communication Technology 33,5674 290,422 - - (60,989) 263,007
Motor Vehicles - 7,309 - - (1,438) 5,871
Textbooks - 7,708 - - (948) 6,760
Leased Assets 40,401 532,523 - B (171,661) 401,263
Library Resources - 57,157 - - (7,027) 50,130
Balance at 31 December 2023 124,483 2,274,897 - = (364,131) 2,035,249

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $401,263 (2022: $40,401)

Restrictions

With the exception of the contractual restrictions related to the above noted finance leases, there are no restrictions over the title of
the school's property, plant and equipment, nor are any property, plant and equipment pledged as security for liabilities.

2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022
Cost or Accumulated Net Book Cost or Accumulated Net Book
Valuation Depreciation Value Valuation Depreciation Value
$ $ $ $ $ $
Land 44,770 - 44,770 - - -
Buildings 31,805 (782) 31,023 - - -
Building Improvements 426,374 (8,387) 417,987 - - -
Furniture and Equipment 929,213 (114,775) 814,438 52,383 (1,875) 50,508
Information and Communication Technology 327,233 (64,226) 263,007 36,811 (3,237) 33,574
Motor Vehicles 7,308 (1,437) 5,871 - - -
Textbooks 7,708 (948) 6,760 - - -
Leased Assets 577,669 (176,406) 401,263 45,146 (4,745) 40,401
Library Resources 57,157 (7,027) 50,130 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2,409,237 (373,988) 2,035,249 134,340 (9,857) 124,483

E SILKS
AUDIT
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12. Accounts Payable

Creditors

Accruals

Employee Entitlements - Salaries
Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual

Payables for Exchange Transactions
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Taxes Payable (PAYE and Rates)
Payables for Non-exchange Transactions - Other

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.

13. Revenue Received in Advance

Grants in Advance - Ministry of Education
Other Revenue In Advance

Educatiml’)Sefvices.

Dedicated to your school

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
151,159 143,925 32,536
19,055 8,416 10,355
611,862 439,917 353,500
31,115 38,685 6,541
813,191 630,943 402,932
813,191 630,943 402,932
813,191 630,943 402,932
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
46,343 - -
105,521 28,365 -
151,864 28,365 -

14. Finance Lease Liability

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease
payments payable:

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

No Later than One Year 209,630 38,533 17,207
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 191,118 184,382 29,212
Future Finance Charges (11,867) - (5,330)

388,881 222,915 41,089
Represented by
Finance lease liability - Current 200,847 38,533 14,158
Finance lease liability - Non current ‘ 188,034 184,382 26,931

388,881 222,915 41,089

E SILKS
AUDIT
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15. Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects. The
amount of cash held on behalf of the Ministry for capital works projects is included under cash and cash equivalents in note 7.

Opening Receipts Board Closing
2023 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $
CCTV System 241876 - 84,000 (133,829) - (49,829)
Totals - 84,000 (133,829) - (49,829)
Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education -
Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education (49,829)
Opening Receipts Board Closing
2022 Project No. Balances from MoE Payments Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $

Totals - - - - -

Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education
Funds Receivable from the Ministry of Education

E SILKS
AUDIT
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16. Related Party Transactions

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school enters
into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned enterprises and
other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no more or less
favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or client/recipient
relationship on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have
adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other government agencies
(for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party transactions when they are consistent
with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normal terms and conditions for such
transactions.

17. Remuneration

Key management personnel compensation
Key management personnel of the School include all Board members, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

2023 2022
Actual Actual
$ $

Board Members
Remuneration 8,870 -
Leadership Team
Remuneration 767,225 510,618
Full-time equivalent members 5.00 3.81
Total key management personnel remuneration 776,095 510,618

There are 9 members of the Board excluding the Principal. The Board has held 13 full meetings of the Board in the year. The Board
also has Finance (3 members) and Property (N/A members) committees that met 12 and N/A times respectively. As well as these
regular meetings, including preparation time, the Presiding Member and other Board members have also been involved in ad hoc
meetings to consider student welfare matters including stand downs, suspensions, and other disciplinary matters.

Principal
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2023 2022
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 200-210 130 - 140
Benefits and Other Emoluments 5-6 3-4
Termination Benefits - -
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2023 2022
$000 FTE Number FTE Number
100-110 19.00 -
110-120 14.00 -
120-130 7.00 -
130 - 140 2.00 -
140 - 150 2.00 -
44.00 0.00
The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal. W
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18. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be board members, committee
members, or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that total
was payable was as follows:

2023 2022
Actual Actual
Total 4 *
Number of People - .

19. Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities and no contingent assets (except as noted below) as at 31 December 2023 (Contingent liabilities
and assets at 31 December 2022: the same).

In 2023 the Ministry of Education provided additional funding for both the Support Staff in Schools' Collective Agreement (CA)
Settlement and the Teacher Aide Pay Equity Settlement. The school is still yet to receive a final wash up that adjusts the estimated
quarterly instalments for the actual teacher aides employed in 2023.

The Ministry is in the process of determining the amount of the final wash up payment for the year ended 31 December 2023. Even
though the payment is probable, the amount to be received is not known with a high level of certainty. The school has therefore not
recognised the expected receipt (asset) and income in its financial statements. The payment is expected to be received in July 2024.

Holidays Act Compliance = schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of boards, through payroll service provider Education
Payroll Limited.

The Ministry continues to review the Schools Sector Payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003. An initial remediation

payment has been made to some current school employees. The Ministry is continuing to perform detailed analysis to finalise
calculations and the potential impacts of specific individuals. As such, this is expected to resolve the liability for school boards.

20. Commitments
(a) Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2023, the Board had capital commitments of $31,369 (2022:$0) as a result of entering the following contracts:

Remaining

Capital

Contract Name Contract Amount Spend To Date Commitment
$ $ $

CCTV System 165,198 133,829 31,369
Total 165,198 133,829 31,369

(b) Operating Commitments

There are no operating commitments as at 31 December 2023 (Operating commitments at 31 December 2022: nil).
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21. Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash and Cash Equivalents 603,102 2,416,644 1,074,862
Receivables 764,417 441,952 380,180
Investments - Term Deposits 2,141,381 125,594 -
Total financial assets measured at amortised cost 3,508,900 2,984,190 1,455,042
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Payables 813,191 630,943 402,932
Finance Leases 388,881 222,915 41,089
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 1,202,072 853,858 444 021

22. Events After Balance Date

There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.

23. Comparatives

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have been reclassified to make disclosure consistent with the current
year.

E SILKS
AUDIT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE READERS OF TE PAEPAE O AOTEA’S SCHOOL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Te Paepae o Aotea (the School). The Auditor-General has
appointed me, Cameron Town, using the staff and resources of Silks Audit Chartered Accountants
Limited, to carry out the audit of the financial statements of the School on his behalf.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 20, that comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense,
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date,
and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion the financial statements of the School:

. present fairly, in all material respects:
o its financial position as at 31 December 2023; and
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and
. comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Tier 2

PBE Accounting Standards (PBE IPSAS) Reduced Disclosure Regime.

Our audit was completed on 08 May 2024. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board
and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other information, and we
explain our independence.

Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’'s Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report.
We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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The Board is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are fairly
presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand.

The Board is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to prepare
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible on behalf of the School for assessing
the School’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board is also responsible for disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless
there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board'’s responsibilities arise from section 134 of the Education and Training Act 2020.
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in
accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to checking
that the information agreed to the School’s approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’'s Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

o We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

° We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board.
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. We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by
the Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the School to cease to continue as a going concern.

. We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the school payroll system, which may
still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material errors
arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall
understanding of the financial statements.

We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.
Other information

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included on pages 1,25 to 122, but does not include the financial statements, and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information.
In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and
Ethical Standard 1 International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International
Independence Standards) (New Zealand) (PES 1) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with, or interests in, the School.
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Cameron Town

Silks Audit Chartered Accountants Limited
On behalf of the Auditor-General
Whanganui, New Zealand
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Te Paepae o Aotea

Members of the Board

Name Position

Will Edwards Presiding Member
Cheryl Luke-Maraki Presiding Member
Rachel Williams Principal

Dinah King - Ngaruahine representative ~ Other
Hauraki Erb - Ngati Ruanui representative Other

Neryda Sullivan Other
Ross Dunlop Other
Te Kiri King
Diana Reid
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Term

Expired/

Expires
Jun 2024
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Jun 2024
Jun 2024
Jun 2024
Jun 2024
Jun 2024
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Te Paepae o Aotea

Kiwisport

Kiwisport is a Government funding initiative to support students' participation in organised sport. In 2023, the school
received total Kiwisport funding of $26,972 (excluding GST). The funding was spent on sporting endeavours.

Statement of Compliance with Employment Policy

For the year ended 31st December 2023 the Te Paepae o Aotea Board:

e Has developed and implemented personnel policies, within policy and procedural frameworks to ensure the fair and
proper treatment of employees in all aspects of their employment

e Has reviewed its compliance against both its personnel policy and procedures and can report that it meets all
requirements and identified best practice.

e Is agood employer and complies with the conditions contained in the employment contracts of all staff employed by
the Board.

e  Ensures all employees and applicants for employment are treated according to their skills, qualifications and
abilities, without bias or discrimination.

e  Meets all Equal Employment Opportunities requirements.
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Statement of variance: progress against targets from the annual plan

Strategic Goal 1: Manaakitanga

Enhance wellbeing by developing a school culture so akonga can successfully participate in learning and contribute to the community.

Annual Target/Goal:
Use student, whanau and community voice to help inform our curriculum design and pastoral systems

Actions

Action 1
Term 1 Uniform consultation -
community wide.

Action 2
Term 2 Collect whanau, student,

staff voice using RbL methodology.

Action 3

Term 3 Collect community,
whanau, student, staff voice to
review learning programmes.
Student voice built into review of
learning modules.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

To determine the permanent Te
Paepae o Aotea uniform.

To collect baseline data and
identify major factors that
contribute to student success.

Clear and specific feedback and
feed forward to inform module
planning for 2024.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to determine those outcomes.

Community consultation was held during Term 1. A sub-committee of the board was then formed. This
committee then engaged with three different providers before settling on NZ Uniforms.

Key findings from survey (n=1198)
o 62% of people preferred the current style polo over other designs.
o 49% of people preferred the current style hoodie over other designs.
e 563 students, 74 staff members, 532 whanau and 23 Board members completed the survey.

Information was provided in newsletters and on social media throughout this time including frequently asked
guestions. These FAQs were updated on a regular basis to keep the community informed.

Uniform | Te Paepae O Aotea
Browse By Category | Te Paepae O Aotea (nzuniforms.com)

Whanau, student, staff voice was collected in 2024 using focus groups, surveys and meetings but it was not
collected using the RbL methodology.

Whanau, student, staff voice was collected in 2023 using focus groups, surveys and meetings. This
information was used to inform planning for 2024. Changes were made to the timetable and curriculum as a
result for 2024.

Key changes

e No afternoon whanau hui for Year 9 and 10. This transition has not worked well and is no longer
required due to the different configuration of the device allocations for 2024.

e Less time in Community Contribution — feedback from staff and students stated that the current
time allocation was too much.

e Increased literacy and numeracy time. This has mostly come from peeling back Taha Tinana and
whanau time on the Monday.

e Addition of Taupaenui time (Year 11- 13) on a Wednesday. This will give a significant amount of time
to senior students to work on something additional to their NCEA programme (eg driver licence) or a
5% learning module.

Reasons for any differences
(variances) between the target
and the outcomes

Think about both where you have exceeded
your targets or not yet met them.

Lowers (trousers, culottes, skirts,
shorts) were made compulsory for
2024 for all students. This meant
existing uppers from the interim
uniform could be used to reduce
costs for the community.

Did not have enough staff trained
in RbL voice collection
methodology.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to

next?

What do you need to do to address targets
that were not achieved.

Consider if these need to be included in your
next annual implementation plan.

New uniform in place for 2024. The
2023 interim uniform items (polo
shirt, hoodie, and jacket) can be used
until the end of 2025.

Clarification needed for socks and
footwear for 2024, board to clarify
and then update policy accordingly.

We have engaged with Cognition
Education to provide professional
development for staff to be trained in
voice collection.

Continue to collect stakeholder voice
to inform practice.


https://www.tepaepaeoaotea.school.nz/enrolment/uniform/
https://tepaepaeoaotea.nzuniforms.com/catalog/browse-by-category-1106574.htmx

Action 4

Term 4 Collect community,
whanau, student, staff voice to
review pastoral systems.

Clear and specific feedback and
feed forward to inform pastoral
care systems for 2024.

TE PAEPAE O AOTEA TIMETABLE

Tuesday Thursday
9am - 9:30am: Whanau Hui Whanau Hui Whanau Hui Whanau Hui Whanau Hui
Year
788 Literacy / Numeracy
Year S 5 :
9:30am — 11am 9810 Literacy Literacy Numeracy Numeracy Literacy

Year

11.13 Module 1 Module 4 Module 3 Module 1

KAI TIME
11:15am -

11:45am INTERVAL

Community
Contribution

11:45am -1:15pm

Year

11-13 Taupaenui Module 3 Module 4

1:15pm - 1:45pm

Year
Taha Tianna e
7&8 Flexi Comrrlun!ty Flexi
1:45pm - 3pm Year Numera Contribution
9&10 Y
Year Tuakuna Teina
Module 3 Taupaenui Module 4
11-13
Year = - = = . 2
2:45pm - 3pm 7.8 Whanau hui Whanau hui Whanau Hui Whanau Hui

e Literacy and Numeracy for Year 9 & 10 classes might be allocated on different days, the above allocation is an example only.
Each curriculum leader does a complete review as part of their curriculum design process. They also
complete an annual department review which gets sent to the Board of Trustees. Both these templates can
be seen in Appendix A.

Pastoral systems were reviewed and updated throughout 2023 as we gathered voice from all stakeholders.
Documents in Appendix B were created in response to this voice.

Each pastoral leader completes an annual department review which gets sent to the Board of Trustees. This
template can be seen in Appendix B.

No variation, target met.

Continue to collect stakeholder voice

to inform practice.



Annual Target/Goal:

Increase our engagement with and participation in our local community

Actions

Action 1
Establish our guiding coalition.

Action 2

Establish pathway connections eg
BA5, Gateway, Careers, Community
Contribution

Action 3

Establish community links for
extracurricular activities eg sports,
band repertory, arts

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?

What impact did our actions have?

Authentic partnership with nga
iwi.

Establish student placements and
programmes. Build industry
partnerships.

Develop a variety of experiences
for students to be actively
involved in the community.

Evidence

This is the sources of information the board used to determine those outcomes.

Connection has been made with the education personnel at both Ngati Ruanui and Ngaruahine. Regular
meetings were held between school and nga iwi to discuss school culture and curriculum.

Meetings consisted of SLT, appropriate across school teachers, nga iwi representatives.

Key personnel attended professional development courses in careers and transition (eg CATE
conference). Staff have continued to form connections with local businesses through the Gateway
placement scheme and transition process. Staff also attended BA5 and NOTS events.

10 different types of regular playing sports to make a total of 33 teams. Year 7 and 8 had three sports
exchanges which included students participating across 13 different teams. Year 9 — 13 had two

exchanges involving 6 different teams.

Students participated in the following TSSSA events.

Students participated in 17 events with 338 students representing Te Paepae o Aotea.

Term 12023 Boys \ Girls Total participation
Tennis

Beach Volleyball

Sailing

Golf Croquet 13 8 21
Mountain biking cross country 1 1
Rogaine 72 53 125
Surfing

BMX 2 3 5
Athletics 16 14 30
Para Athletics 6 6
Para swimming 5 1 6
Orienteering

Triathlon 1 1
Championship Golf 7 7
Bowls

Term 2 2023 \ Boys \ Girls Total participation \
Cycling

Netball 38 10 48
Cross Country 9 5 14
Indoor Bowls

Boccia

3 x 3 Senior Basketball 10 8 18
Squash

Reasons for any differences
(variances) between the target
and the outcomes

Think about both where you have exceeded

your targets or not yet met them.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

There were some opportunities
that we were not able to take due
to time constraints of setting up a
new school.

Planning for next year — where to

next?

What do you need to do to address targets that
were not achieved.

Consider if these need to be included in your next
annual implementation plan.

Continue to foster this partnership and
to form working groups to advise the
school on tikanga and local curriculum.

Continue to foster existing partnerships
and develop new ones.

Production The Junior Lion King will be
offered in 2024 to students from Year 7
-13.

Explore further opportunities for our
students with extracurricular activities.



Action 4
Use of school site for community
activities

Action 5
Investigate adult learning options
for 2024

Action 6

Develop and maintain relationships
with whanau through school events
eg powhiri, BBQ, classes hosting
their parents early on, tours of the
school, open days end of term

Build relationships in the
community.

Create a pathway for all learners
in our community.

Create an inclusive culture where
the community is comfortable to
attend school events.

Badminton 6 6 12

E Sports 7 1 8

Term 3 2023
Skateboarding

\ Boys \ Girls Total participation

Rotational Golf
Gymnastics
Junior competitive Volleyball 8 8
3 x 3 Junior Basketball
Junior Rugby League

Ki-o-rahi 8 8 16

Road relays 4 8 12

Term 4 2023 \ Boys \ Girls Total participation \
Touch

Junior Futsal

Junior Beach Day 8 7 15

Social Junior Volleyball 5 2 7

Modified Sports Week

Fast 5 Netball

Flag Football & 5-a-side

Smash Yard Cricket, Ki-6-rahi and
Renegade Hockey

Students also participated in outside of school debating, speech and literary competitions. We also had
students participate in a vocal and music awards evening, with some of our students performing at
Smoke-free Rockquest. Our Year 9 -13 kapa haka roopu performed at the Pae Rangatahi competition,
and we also had students compete in Taranaki Rohe Nga Manu Korero. Our Year 7 and 8 kapa haka
roopu performed at Tatarakihi.

Kapa Haka external groups used our facilities for training and competition preparation.

Local sports teams used our facilities for games.

WITT used our field to set up their Build a Bach programme, students were mostly Te Paepae o Aotea
students.

No progress made in this area.

Start of year BBQ to meet families was held in February. This gave whanau an opportunity to meet with
our new staff and reconnect with staff that had been involved in Hawera High School and Hawera
Intermediate.

The school was opened throughout the year for tours of the facilities as well as multiple community
information sessions to explain the changes because of setting up the new school.

No variation, target met.

Focus for the school in 2023 needed
to be in other areas.

No variation, target met.

Continue our existing relationships and
explore further opportunities in this
space.

WITT is not only using our space for
Build a Bach but also for their Level 3
Construction course in 2024. The Level
3 course is for young adults who are not
in the school system.

Keep this in the annual plan and look
for opportunities.

Continue to develop and maintain
relationships with whanau. Continue to
explore ways that we can connect with
whanau that are not engaged with the
school.



Action 7
Comprehensive communication
plan developed for the community

Open and transparent with the
community. Community aware of
school events and success.

Whanau were invited in once a term to meet with whanau teachers and discuss students progress with
their learning and what is happening for them pastorally within the school.

Staff worked incredibly hard to connect with whanau early and often, this connection was crucial
throughout the year.

Communication plan developed. This plan includes the following: No variation, target met.

Regular sharing of information and celebrations across social media — school app and facebook.
Fortnightly newsletters.

Website reviewed and updated.

Texts/emails directly to whanau about attendance, achievement, celebrations.

Whole school assemblies (twice per term)

Key messages sent to community at specific times via all platforms (eg building updates, covid
news).

Regular sharing of updates with nga iwi and STDC.

Termly newspaper updates highlighting good news stories.

Printed coms given to whanau that cannot access digitally.

Access to parent portal.

Continue to refine the communication
plan to meet the needs of the
community.

Information sessions offered to the
community on how to use the school
app and parent portal.



Annual Target/Goal:

Develop and maintain a strong school culture through the explicit teaching of the Te Paepae o Aotea Values (PB4L)

Actions

Action 1
Develop and implement explicit teaching in
whanau hui of school values.

Action 2
Staff development to support the teaching of
school values.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Develop and implement explicit teaching in
whanau hui of school values.

Staff development to support the teaching of
school values.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Whanau time in 2023 was an extended session on
Monday morning and 15 minutes each morning
on other days. Feedback was that this was not
enough time in the morning to deliver this
successfully. For 2024 whanau time is now for 30
minutes each morning.

Staff have a session every Wednesday morning
with their pastoral leads to plan the teaching of
the school values. This session was productive
but there was a lot to cover in this time.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Inconsistent delivery of the school values, some
classes exceeded expectations.

This programme was delivered inconsistently
across the school due to staff needing to be
developed further in this area.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Development of a powerpoint to be used by all staff
each morning. This will provide consistency across the
classes.

Weekly assemblies in each awa group to reinforce key
messaging.

Continuation of Wednesday morning meetings to
support staff in this area.

The focus for 2024 is consistency within awa
(senior/junior) and across awa. Social and Emotional
learning goal is the focus each week. This work falls
under each of our 3 values Aotea, Taupaenui and
Paepae.



Annual Target/Goal:

Develop student leadership and ownership capabilities throughout the school

Actions

Action 1
Develop and implement a formal leadership
structure.

Action 2

Provide multiple opportunities across the school
environment eg community contribution,
Tuakana Teina, lunchtime recreation activities.

Action 3
Investigate, develop and implement a leadership
development programme.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Develop and implement a formal leadership
structure.

Provide multiple opportunities across the school
environment eg community contribution,
Tuakana Teina, lunchtime recreation activities.

Investigate, develop and implement a leadership
development programme.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Student leaders were appointed in February both
senior and junior students. All student leadership
roles were non-gendered and open for students
of all year levels to apply. Student leaders went
through an application process including an
interview. 20 Junior leaders and 36 Senior
Leaders were appointed.

Student leaders organised multiple activities for
other students to participate in. Examples are:

e The Chase

e Lunchtime recreation activities

e Town v country sports

o Art Weeks

e  SADD activities

e  Cultural weeks

The four head students had weekly meetings with
Principal to develop their leadership skills.

These four head students then worked with their
relevant committees made up of the other senior
and junior leaders. (academic, cultural,
community and sports)

Head students were also given opportunities
outside of school to develop leadership
opportunities through TSSSA, STDC and Lions.

All junior leaders attended a one day workshop
(GRIP Leadership).

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Our foundational leaders did a great job leading
the school in 2023.

The number of events organized was impressive
however participation rates could be improved.

No formal school wide leadership training offered
to students in 2023.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Changes made to the leadership structure for 2024
following feedback from students and staff. Major
change is to have leaders only no deputies.

Plans in place to ensure leaders work feeds back to
pastoral leaders within senior/junior school.

Continue to use student voice to plan activities for
Tuakana Teina Friday sessions as well as lunchtime
activities.

Head Leaders to lead and run for Tuakana Teina
sessions.

Run a Year 13 Leadership Camp.
Investigate formal options for formal leadership
training for students.



Annual Target/Goal:

Use appropriate data to advance our strategic pastoral and wellbeing initiatives

Actions

Action 1
Use available data tools to inform pastoral and
wellbeing initiatives:

e PIVOT
e« PBAL data on KAMAR
e AREA data

e Stand down and suspensions

e Pastoral hub eg guidance, student
support referrals.

e Referrals to outside agencies

¢ Wellbeing at school data

e« HEEADSSS assessment — Year 9 students

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?

What impact did our actions have?

Gather baseline AREA data.

Use AREA data to inform decision making.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Data used in 2023 from Kamar (SMS)

e  PBAL data was used monthly in board
reports, as well as monthly updates for
senior leadership meetings and pastoral
meetings.

e  AREA data was used monthly in board
reports, as well as monthly updates for
senior leadership meetings and staff
meetings.

e Stand down and suspension data was
tracked termly and throughout the year
to determine trends.

e Referrals for further pastoral support
both internally and externally were
logged and monitored.

e  HEEADSSS assessments were completed
for all Year 9 students who did not opt
out of this assessment.

Data is not yet available on education counts for
Te Paepae o Aotea.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

We decided to not engage in using the PIVOT tool
alongside our Kahui Ako colleagues as we did not
feel that it was culturally responsive enough for
our needs.

Wellbeing at school resources were not used due
to time constraints.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Use the wellbeing at school resource toolkit to review
our processes and support offered to students.
Continue to refine data collection processes and the
use of data to inform practice.



Annual Target/Goal:

The successful development and implementation of the social, physical and emotional mental fitness

Actions

Action 1
Development of Hauora curriculum.

Action 2
Professional development for Teacher
capability.

Action 3
Health consultation Term 4, 2022, use of these
results.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Strong tuakana teina relationships. 100% of
students participate in targeted Taha Tinana
programme until end of Year 10.

PLD plan includes specific hours dedicated to
the development of teacher capability.

Baseline data to inform curriculum
programme.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

There were limited opportunities in 2023 for
Tuakana Teina relationships to be developed in a
formal setting. Some that were successful were
house competitions for key events eg athletics
and the school wide kapa haka competition.

Awa meetings were held weekly to ensure that all
staff were able to deliver the social, physical, and
emotional curriculum successfully. The WST with
responsibility for this area delivered some whole
school professional development sessions but
more was needed.

Some staff found it challenging to deliver the
social, physical and emotional curriculum and
needed further support.

Not done — we engaged with a consultant to help
in this space however this relationship fell over.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Student behaviour school wide was impacted by
the transition to the new school so some scaling
back of some activities needed to occur to
account for this.

Time constraints of a new school meant that staff

did not get all the support that they
needed/wanted.

Time constraints of a new school.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Develop more opportunities for students to be
involved in tuakana teina opportunities across the
school.

Whanau class Buddy class system to nurture
tuakana/teina.

Enable a greater number of professional development
opportunities to increase capability.

Health consultation needs to be a priority in 2024.

10



Strategic Goal 2: Whanaungatanga
Improve educational outcomes for all students through improving relationships and staff capability across the school

Annual Target/Goal:

Develop staff competency in Te Reo and Te Ao Maori

Actions

Action 1
PLD offered, internal and external.

Action 2
Time allocated for staff to learn and practice in a
safe space.

Action 3
Guiding coalition to play a critical role in this
development.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Te Ao Maori/Te Reo Maori is integrated into all
learning programmes across the school.

Increased staff capacity of Te Reo Maori, Te Ao
Maori, Matauranga Maori.

Local dialect, tikanga, matauranga Maori is
evident in all learning programmes across the
school.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Te Reo and Te Ao Maori professional learning was
offered every Tuesday morning before school.
Optional classes were offered after school once a
week. It was great to see the staff capability grow
over the year, this was highly evident at Te Kahui
Whetu and every morning when we started staff
meeting with a Pae. The growth with capability
could also be seen at assemblies and within
classroom settings. All teaching staff know and
can present their pepeha in Te Reo Maori. All
staff provided with Te Reo Maori book and online
resources.

Staff were able to practice in staff meetings,
majority of staff took up these options however,
some still need to build their confidence to speak
in front of their peers. In house experts available
for korero at any time for staff to query and
practice.

Guiding coalition met at critical times throughout
the year, this was vital in our first year of
operation to ensure that the wonderful koha
given of school name, logo, whakatauaki, values
and awa names were understood and valued
appropriately.

Discussions at the guiding coalition level played a
critical part in developing our school identity.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Learning assistants missed out on the
professional development as they start at
8.30am.

Not all staff made the same amount of progress
as others due to a range of factors. A greater
priority needs to be given to this aspect of
professional learning for some individuals.
Additional professional learning sessions were
held afterschool for those that wanted additional
support and knowledge.

Time was allocated but not all staff were able to
prioritise this learning for a range of other
factors.

Meetings were held when needed but further
progress would have been made if they were held
on a more frequent basis.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Design a professional development opportunity for
learning assistants that starts from 8.30am.

Encourage staff to make the most of the professional
learning on offer by following up with learning in their
own time.

Continue to look at opportunities for staff to continue
to demonstrate our school value of Paepae and be
courageous to speak in front of others.

Form an advisory group for individuals that are leading
the Te Reo and Te Ao Maori professional learning.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Good teaching practice is achieved through an effective professional growth cycle that promotes Relationship based Learning (RbL)

Actions

Action 1
Professional growth cycle developed and
implemented.

Action 2
Identify RbL Champions.

Action 3
Develop and implement an RbL Plan, driven by
voice and school wide expectations.

Action 4
Co-construction meetings.

Action 5
PLD specific to RbL.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

All staff track and monitor their professional
growth cycle.

Trained and accredited Impact Coaches who
then led RbL sessions.

Improved teacher capability and teaching.
Area data is improved — attendance,

engagement and achievement.

Shared best practise.

Improved teacher RbL capability.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Professional growth cycle was developed and
introduced to all staff. See Appendix H. It became
evident throughout the year that this needed to
be revised due to time pressure on staff during
the foundational year of the school.

No progress made.

2023 was focused on developing the systems and
structures that promote North East Schools.
AREA data used at pastoral and curriculum
meetings including senior leadership team
meeting.

These were held in the following forums.
e  Planning of junior and senior modules.
e  Planning of pastoral systems.
e Planning of school wide strategies.
e Planning at the middle and senior leader
levels.

A few school wide sessions were delivered by the
WST in charge of RbL.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Professional Growth Cycle amended due to time
constraints.

No progress made.

AREA data was used in 2023 but it was not
analysed with a RbL lens. This needs to be a focus
for 2024.

No variation, target met.

Not as many sessions were delivered as we would
have liked due to competing demands on
professional development sessions.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Revert back to the original professional growth cycle
proposed.

Trained and accredited Impact Coaches leading RbL
sessions.

Improved teacher capability and teaching. Area
data is improved — attendance, engagement and

achievement.

Continue to share best practice.

Improved teacher RbL capability. Rebranding RbL to
Culturally Responsive Practice (CRP).
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Annual Target/Goal:

The successful implementation of RbL strategies leads to accelerated progress for Year 7 -10 students

Actions

Action 1
Development of Individual Learning Plan
Template (ILP).

Action 2
All students complete ILP in conjunction with
whanau and teacher.

Action 3
Termly review of ILPs for each student.

Action 4
Use of achievement data to inform practice.

Action 5
Every module/programme taught is reflected
upon and evaluated.

Action 6
Review and reflection programme is developed
for middle leaders to report to senior leaders.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

ILP developed and implemented.

All students have a completed ILP.

95% of students reach their ILP goals set by
student, whanau and teacher.

Evidence of progress in achievement data for
each student. Eg value added.

Modules are adapted to meet student needs.

Ensure each curriculum area within the school
is being taught effectively meeting NZC
requirements.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

A template was developed for use in 2023, it
became obvious after the first ILP meetings that it
was too cumbersome and needed amended.

All students developed an ILP at the start of 2023.
90% of students attended the ILP meeting with
their parents. Those that did not were followed

up by whanau teachers.

Termly reviews of ILP’s were completed,
however, we did not notice a decrease in the
number of parents who attended throughout the
year.

Due to the cumbersome nature of the ILP it
became hard to track school wide whether
students were meeting the original goals they
had set. Whanau teachers, students and parents
were able to keep track but we did not come up
with a consistent way to monitor this school
wide.

See Appendix D. This data was used by teachers
to ascertain next steps of learning for each
student. Trends were also discussed at Literacy
and Numeracy meetings as well as senior
leadership and board meetings.

See Appendix G for the module curriculum
planner. This planner is used to plan prior to the
module being delivered with an overall reflection
and evaluation section completed at the end. All
junior modules used the senior template for
planning and review.

Each curriculum department area needed to
complete an annual review for the Board of
Trustees. These reports have been discussed with
the Senior Leadership team.

Each student has a tracking sheet with their
whanau teacher that ensures that every student
has coverage of the NZC.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

Termly reviews were done, but it was hard to
monitor progress at a school wide level.

Data was used to inform practice.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Continue to develop the ILP template.

Continue to have start of the year ILP meetings.
ILP tracking using an E-portfolio.

Review of ILP’s done at the beginning of each semester
for 2024 (every 17 weeks).

Staff teaching in the junior school need to focus on
accelerating progress for all learners.

Continue to improve planning and delivery of
modules/programmes through review and evaluation.

Continue to review and reflect senior learning
programmes to ensure they meet NZC requirements.
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Annual Target/Goal:

The successful implementation of RbL strategies leads to accelerated progress for Year 11- 13 students

Actions

Action 1
Development of Individual Learning Plan
Template (ILP).

Action 2
All students complete ILP in conjunction with
whanau and teacher.

Action 3
Termly review of ILPs for each student.

Action 4
Use NCEA data to inform practice.

Action 5
Every module/programme taught is reflected
upon and evaluated.

Action 6
Review and reflection programme is developed
for middle leaders to report to senior leaders.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

ILP developed and implemented.

All students have a completed ILP.

95% of students reach their ILP NCEA
goals set by student, whanau and
teacher.

Evidence of progress in achievement
data for each student. Eg value added.

Modules are adapted to meet student
needs.

Ensure each curriculum area within the
school is being taught effectively meeting
NZC requirements.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to determine those
outcomes.

A template was developed for use in 2023, it became
obvious after the first ILP meetings that it was too
cumbersome and needed amended.

All students developed an ILP at the start of 2023. 90%
of students attended the ILP meeting with their
parents. Those that did not were followed up by
whanau teachers.

Termly reviews of ILP’s were completed, however, we
did not notice a decrease in the number of parents who
attended throughout the year.

Due to the cumbersome nature of the ILP it became
hard to track school wide whether students were
meeting the original goals they had set. Whanau
teachers, students and parents were able to keep track
but we did not come up with a consistent way to
monitor this school wide.

See Appendix E.

NCEA data was shared with staff at the beginning of
2024 to inform practice for the upcoming year.
Numeracy data for all three year levels is at or above
the national average.

See Appendix G for the module curriculum planner, this
is the junior template, but the senior template is
similar. This planner is used to plan prior to the module
being delivered with an overall reflection and
evaluation section completed at the end. All senior
modules used the senior template for planning and
review.

Each curriculum department area needed to complete
an annual review for the Board of Trustees. These
reports have been discussed with the Senior Leadership
team.

NZQA moderation was sent, and feedback given, minor
amendments were needed in a few curriculum areas.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

Termly reviews were done, but it was hard to
monitor progress at a school wide level.

Data was used to inform practice.

No variation, target met.

Some discrepancies were found when NCEA
papers were sent for moderation. An action plan
has been put in place for these curriculum areas.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Continue to develop the ILP template.

Continue to have start of the year ILP meetings.

Review of ILP’s done at the beginning of each semester
for 2024 (every 17 weeks).

Staff teaching in the senior school need to focus on
improving the NCEA outcomes for all students,
improving the number of Merit and Excellence grades
needs to be a focus.

Continue to improve planning and delivery of
modules/programmes through review and evaluation.

Continue to review and reflect on senior learning
programmes to ensure they meet NZC requirements.

14



Annual Target/Goal:

Work with our Kahui Ako to implement strategies that support Relation based Learning practices across the cluster and within our school.

Actions

Action 1
Appoint and induct Within School Teachers
(WST).

Action 2
Goals set for WST team.

Action 3
Position descriptions set for WST team.

Action 4
Engage at all levels within the South Taranaki
Kahui Ako (STKA).

Action 5
Support teachers to take professional

development opportunities including leadership.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

WSTs appointed.

Goals set as part of the professional growth cycle.

Position descriptions set, understood, and
implemented.

Active engagement with STKA.

Teachers take up professional development and
leadership opportunities.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Dawn Mendes — cultural capabilities

Arapeta Nikora — cultural capabilities

Anaru Haerewa — Relationship based Learning
Sam Harris — Digital capabilities

Laurence Earl — Digital capabilities

Virendra Kumar — Curriculum

Faye Walker — Social and emotional curriculum
Individual goals were set by each member of the
WST.

Brief individual position descriptions were
developed see Appendix C.

Engagement at the Principal level has occurred.
Key staff have opted into the Kahui Ako offerings
when they had the opportunity, and the topic
was relevant to our objectives at school.

Key staff registered with subject associations.
Lots of professional development allocated
throughout the year. CATE, Arts conference,
NZAMT conference, PPTA PLD conference.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

Have not yet developed more in-depth individual
position descriptions for WST’s.

Staff have limited opportunities in 2023 to
partake in the Kahui Ako offerings due to time
constraints of being in the foundational year.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

No action required in 2024 as these are two-year
contracts.

Goals revised for use in 2024 to align with the annual
plan.

Develop in-depth individual position descriptions for
WSTs.

Attend Kahui Ako wide PLD.

SLT engaging with coaching PLD for 2024.
Key staff enrolled in appropriate conferences.
Key staff registered with subject associations.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Develop staff capability to work in a flexible and digitally enabled learning environment

Actions

Action 1

Professional development offered to staff.

Action 2
All staff engaged in the school wide digital
strategy.

Action 3
Master building plan developed.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Staff capability increased in flexible and digital
environments.

Digital strategy implemented.

Master plan complete and sent to Ministry of
Education.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Staff underwent school wide professional
development in this space. It was a massive
challenge for many staff to transition from a
Google environment to a Microsoft 365
environment. Many staff were also transitioning
to KAMAR (student management system). Staff
were competent within these systems by the end
of 2023. Individual staff were also offered specific
professional development opportunities in these
areas. Some made more use of these
opportunities than others.

The digital strategy was developed and available
on our school website.

School Documents | Te Paepae O Aotea

Staff were aware of the digital strategy and were
responsive to implementing it. The 1-1 device roll
out was not done as effectively as it should have
been done and consequently damage was done
to a number of devices.

No Progress made.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

Staff coped well with the changes in these areas,
however, more professional development is
needed to make the most of these programmes.

Device roll out meant that students and teachers
could not get access to devices 100% of the time,

alterations to lesson planning needed to be done.

Community meeting to discuss new school
buildings was cancelled by MoE.

MOoE has advised via email that work in this area
has been placed on hold.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Continued tailored professional development offered
for both KAMAR, Microsoft 365 and other specific
programmes needed across the school.

Improve the roll out of devices, continue to share the
vision of the digital strategy.

Engage with the MoE to set a revised timeline for
school master planning and building.
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Strategic Goal 3 Wananga
Designing rich opportunities and coherent pathways for all learners

Annual Target/Goal:

Develop and implement coherent and meaningful learning programmes for Year 7 -10 students that build on a student's prior knowledge and lead to success in the senior school

Actions

Action 1
Plan and implement professional development
in the following areas:
e localised curriculum
Aotearoa NZ histories
Matauranga maori
Integrated Curriculum Planner
NZC refresh
NCEA refresh
Literacy and Numeracy

Action 2
Gather and use of data from feeder schools.

Action 3

Develop and implement a structure for Learning
support in the school. Eg use of ENCO, LSC, RTLB,
ORS

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Delivered professional development.

Data from feeder schools used to inform
ILP.

Structure developed.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to determine those
outcomes.

School wide professional development was delivered
on all areas listed. In most areas selected staff were
also sent to additional external professional
development. We were exceptionally lucky that many
of our staff are highly competent in these areas which
minimised the need for external providers. It also
meant that staff had a good supply of experts onsite.

There were a few major misconceptions that
information that had previously been given to Hawera
High School and Hawera Intermediate had been sent to
us. Varying information or no information was sent
through from contributing schools. This meant that it
was imperative that baseline data was collected in
Term 1. This was done through PAT and curriculum
levels.

All available information was shared with staff mostly
via KAMAR (SMS) so that this could inform their
planning. This information was also available to whanau
teachers at the start of the year, so they were able to
set their goals for 2023 accordingly.

The school ENCO developed a register of all junior
students who required learning support. This was
shared with staff and often flags were used on KAMAR
to ensure that all staff were aware including relievers.
The school ENCO and ORS funded leader worked
closely in conjunction with one another to ensure that
all students had appropriate learning programmes.
Students were assigned to specialist learning
programmes where appropriate eg Alternative
Education, Ko Wai au?, Endeavour Centre.

As the year progressed an increased number of learning
assistants were needed and employed.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

All of these areas were given priority in 2023 but
unfortunately there are a lot of changes in
education at the present time so further time and
effort needs to be put into each one of these
areas.

Limited data was available at the start of 2023
from previous years.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to next?
What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.
Continue to include the following focus areas in the
professional development plan:
e localised curriculum
Aotearoa NZ histories
Matauranga maori
Integrated Curriculum Planner
NZC refresh
NCEA refresh
Literacy and Numeracy

Make use of data from 2023 — curriculum levels, PAT,
eAsTTle’s, CAA. For students new to Te Paepae o Aotea
this will be data from their previous school as well as
Term 1 testing.

Monitor the current structure of Learning support and
amend where needed.
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Annual Target/Goal:
Develop and implement coherent and meaningful learning programmes for Year 11 -13 students that build on a student's prior knowledge and lead to a successful transition to work or

future study
Actions

Action 1
Plan and implement professional development
in the following areas:
e localised curriculum
Aotearoa NZ histories
Matauranga maori
Integrated Curriculum Planner
NZC refresh
NCEA refresh
Literacy and Numeracy

Action 2

Gather and use of data from junior school to
create programmes that meet the needs of our
learners.

Action 3

Develop and implement a structure for Learning
support in the school. Eg use of ENCO, LSC, RTLB,
ORS

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Delivered professional development.

Data from junior school used to inform
ILP.

Structure developed.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to determine those
outcomes.

School wide professional development was delivered
on all of the areas listed. In most areas selected staff
were also sent to additional external professional
development. We were exceptionally lucky that many
of our staff are highly competent in these areas which
minimised the need for external providers. It also
meant that staff had a good supply of experts onsite.

Staff had access to NCEA results, enrolment data and
whatever other information that parents provided.
There were a few major misconceptions that
information that had previously been given to Hawera
High School and Hawera Intermediate had been sent to
us.

All available information was shared with staff mostly
via KAMAR (SMS) so that this could inform their
planning. This information was also available to whanau
teachers at the start of the year, so they were able to
set their goals for 2023 accordingly.

The school ENCO developed a register of all senior
students who required learning support. This was
shared with staff and often flags were used on KAMAR
to ensure that all staff were aware including relievers.
The school ENCO and ORS funded leader worked
closely in conjunction with one another to ensure that
all students had appropriate learning programmes. This
included the setting up of the senior supported learning
class to meet the needs to some learners who could not
cope with a full NCEA programme.

RTLB and LSC’s supported our students and staff
throughout the year and attended regular meetings.
Students who needed SAC (Special Assessment
Conditions) were identified and applications were
completed.

As the year progressed an increased number of learning
assistants were needed and employed.

Reasons for any differences (variances)

between the target and the outcomes
Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or
not yet met them.

All of these areas were given priority in 2023 but
unfortunately there are a lot of changes in
education at the present time so further time and
effort needs to be put into each one of these
areas.

Limited data was available at the start of 2023
from previous years.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to next?
What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.
Continue to include the following focus areas in the
professional development plan:
e localised curriculum
Aotearoa NZ histories
Matauranga maori
Integrated Curriculum Planner
NZC refresh
NCEA refresh
Literacy and Numeracy

Make use of data from Year 10 — curriculum levels,
PAT, eAsTTle’s, CAA data from 2023. For current Year
12 and 13 students — make use of NCEA information
from 2023.

Monitor the current structure of Learning support and
amend where needed.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Use assessment tools that monitor student outcomes and provide next steps for learning

Actions What did we achieve? Evidence Reasons for any differences (variances) between the Planning for next year — where to next?
What were the outcomes of This is the sources of information the board used to determine those outcomes. target and the outcomes What do you need to do to address targets that were not
X Clle “tf' ons? X Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or not yet met aghi e'ved.. X i
What impact did our actions them. Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
have? implementation plan.
Action 1 Assessment tools provide 1 Each awa tracked NCEA progress slightly differently, all had merits, and all had adequate Brand new teaching staff taking on the role of whanau Increase staff capability to enable more
Implement the use of steps for results with students. Whanau teacher engagement throughout the year was variable and teacher and pastoral leads meant that they were all still accurate tracking of NCEA results through
assessment tools to learning. this meant that not enough information was known about certain students to monitor their learning the best way to track students. Limited appropriate professional development.
monitor student progress sufficiently. opportunity for professional development in this area
progress. did not help.
Action 2 Students met their NCEA  Year 11 — 13 students had regular ILP meetings with their whanau and whanau teacher to Some students met their NCEA goals set, some exceeded More consistent tracking across whanau
Monitor NCEA goals set in their ILP/IEP.  track their progress against their NCEA goals. Below is the leavers information. Whanau them, and some did not meet their goals. We will need classes and the different awa.
progress of students teachers and pastoral leads also connected in between meetings with students and whanau to revise learning programmes appropriately in 2024 to
through student to monitor progress and next steps. Most students met the NCEA goals that they set meet student’s individual needs. Revise learning programmes to meet the

ILP/IEP. themselves at the beginning of the year. needs of learners that require extra support

Te Paepae o Aotea Leavers data 2023 or extension.

Leavers information is calculated from the total number of leavers in that year across all year Development of student exit interview.

levels unless they enrol in another school.

All Level | Level | Level | University
students | 1or 2or 3or Entrance

above | above | above
145 103 84 40 17 (12%)
(71%) | (58%) | (28%)

Maori Level | Level | Level | University

students | 1 or 2or 3or Entrance
above | above | above

53 32 24 9 4 (5%)

(60%) | (45%) | (17%)
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Highest Attainment

Note: Students are counted only once under their highest level of attainment. For example if you
wanted to calculate number of students with Level 2 or above you would include students at Level 2,
Level 3 and University Entrance.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Promote academic achievement across the school ensuring students have equitable opportunity to access the New Zealand Curriculum

Actions What did we achieve? Evidence Reasons for any differences (variances) Planning for next year — where to next?
What were the outcomes of our actions? This is the sources of information the board used to between the target and the outcomes What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
What impact did our actions have? determine those outcomes. Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or f.‘onsider if th_ese need to be included in your next annual
not yet met them. implementation plan.

Action 1 Student success is celebrated. We have held open days, assemblies, The progress made in this area was immense, Continue to review and refine how we are going to
1. Develop the structure for celebrating implemented a badge system for both honours celebrating success was aligned to our school celebrate success as a school.

success: and leadership. We have also established new values of Aotea, Taupaenui and Paepae. Students

e Opendays protocols for prizegivings and honours badges in responded positively to this new system.

e Assemblies our school. See Appendix F.

e Badge systems

e  Prize giving We have also celebrated success online through

our communication platforms.
Te Paepae O Aotea | People reaching their full

potential
As well as the school app and facebook page.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Develop learning programmes that are connected to our local community.

Actions

Action 1
Establish pathway connections eg BAS,
Gateway, Careers, community contribution.

Action 2
Establish strong links with outside education
agencies.

Action 3

Establish connections with local
businesses/Industries to develop a strong
gateway/work placement programme.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Connections are built within the community.

Students utilise other educational agencies to
gain qualifications.

Students gain experience and employment with

local businesses and industries.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to
determine those outcomes.

Staff have done a good job of connecting with
local businesses and community groups. They
have reconnected with businesses and
community groups that had links to Hawera High
School and Hawera Intermediate as well as
making new connections. Staff have been present
at community events as well as contributing to
these events.

Eg Business meetings/events, cultural events,
community wide events.

Staff are aware and make use of other agencies
that are providing educational experiences within
our community. Strong links have been formed
with WITT and Chamber of Commerce and MTFJ.
Staff also promote other tertiary providers and
help students and whanau make that next step
when appropriate.

Last year we had 39 Gateway work experience
placements, 15 other placements and 12 courses.
A number of students also attended short courses
through a variety of providers. A few younger
students also used their Wednesday enrichment
or Community Contribution time to do work
placements.

Reasons for any differences (variances)
between the target and the outcomes

Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or

not yet met them.
No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Continue to nurture and establish new pathway
connections.

Continue to nurture and establish new links with
outside education agencies.

Continue to nurture and establish new links for work
placements.
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Annual Target/Goal:

Develop learning programmes that focus on identity, belonging/connectedness, and purpose.

Actions

Action 1

Develop and implement learning programmes
that promote the social, physical and emotional
curriculum through whanau hui and
Tuakana/teina time.

Action 2

Develop and implement learning programmes
that focus on our school identity through
utilising the school narrative and local identity.

Action 3

Develop and implement Community Action
day/enrichment programmes that connect with
our local community.

What did we achieve?

What were the outcomes of our actions?
What impact did our actions have?

Students will have a sense of belonging.
Students have a sense of school
identity.

Students will have a sense of belonging.
Students have a sense of school
identity.

Students will have a sense of
connectedness to our local community.

Evidence
This is the sources of information the board used to determine those
outcomes.

Monday and Friday morning sessions were focused on
developing our school identity through the social and
emotional curriculum. Students were asked to work at
key times in a Tuakana Teina setting. We found that
juniors connected to a higher degree than senior
students did. This was evident through engagement in
activities but also through attendance on Monday and
Friday sessions.

Unit standards were on offer for senior students during
this time but this did little to encourage their
engagement and attendance.

Some whanau classes were highly effective whilst others
struggled to develop their sense of belonging, further
support is needed for some teachers in this area.

As the year progressed more evidence of school culture
and identity being developed could be seen. Eg awa haka
competitions and general behaviour around the school.
Key indicators eg stand downs/suspensions and PB4L
data reflected this change.

All learning programmes were developed using the
curriculum planner, staff were prompted in key parts of
this planner to ensure that they were connecting to our
school and local identity to develop their programmes.
All staff were asked to develop a localised curriculum.
This was done particularly well in some areas of the
school eg Arts, Technology, PE, Digital.

Our Community Contribution day was a huge success
once staff and students understood the parameters
involved in establishing a productive Community
contribution programme. Students connected with the
community through gardening, volunteering, kapa haka,
art, digital, acts of kindness, science, environment,
sports, community planning.

Enrichment modules — driving licence, kapa haka, car
maintenance, sports, science, ESOL, health and safety,
crafts, food, extension classes.

Reasons for any differences (variances)
between the target and the outcomes

Think about both where you have exceeded your targets or

not yet met them.
Social and emotional curriculum was delivered
variably across the school.

Some curriculum areas delivered this objective
exceedingly well whilst others need to continue
to develop their programmes to meet this
objective.

No variation, target met.

Planning for next year — where to next?

What do you need to do to address targets that were not achieved.
Consider if these need to be included in your next annual
implementation plan.

Change whanau time from a large session on Monday
to 30 mins each morning, keep tuakana teina time on
Friday.

Create further opportunities for students to learn in a
tuakana teina setting.

Share the importance of the Friday afternoon sessions
with the community, including the publication of the
timetable.

Powerpoint developed for use by all whanau teachers
to allow for consistent messaging.

Continue to develop and implement learning
programmes that focus on our school and local
identity.

Continue to develop and implement Community
Contribution and Taupaenui modules that connect our
students to the community.
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Appendix A

Curriculum Department Report to the Board of Trustees 2023 -
Department members
Please list the staff members who teach in your curriculum area.

Our three school strategic goals are:

e  Enhance wellbeing by developing a school culture so akonga can successfully participate in learning and contribute to the

community.

e Improve educational outcomes for all students through improving relationships and staff capability across the school.

e Designing rich opportunities and coherent pathways for all learners

Charter and Annual Plan
Please focus on Strategic Goal 3 in your analysis.

Objective (Please note you will either answer 3.1 or 3.2)

Please explain what your area
of the school has done to
achieve the following
objectives.

3.1 Develop and implement coherent and meaningful learning
programmes for Year 7 -10 students that build on a student's prior
knowledge and lead to success in the senior school

3.2 Develop and implement coherent and meaningful learning
programmes for Year 11 -13 students that build on a student's prior
knowledge and lead to a successful transition to work or future study

3.3 Use assessment tools that monitor student outcomes and provide
next steps for learning

3.4 Promote academic achievement across the school ensuring
students have equitable opportunity to access the New Zealand
Curriculum

3.5 Develop learning programmes that are connected to our local
community.

3.6 Develop learning programmes that focus on identity,
belonging/connectedness, and purpose.
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National Education and Learning Priorities (NELP)

To learn more about NELPS please click on the link below or have a conversation with RWI.

https://assets.education.govt.nz/public/Documents/NELP-TES-documents/FULL-NELP-2020.pdf

Objective

LEARNERS AT THE CENTRE

Priority

Ensure places of learning are safe,
inclusive and free from racism,
discrimination and bullying

Actions

Ask learners/akonga, whanau and staff about
their experience of racism, discrimination
and bullying, and use that information to
reduce these behaviours.

Have processes in place to promptly address
and resolve any complaints or concerns
about racism, discrimination and bullying.

Create a safe and inclusive culture where
diversity is valued and all learners/akonga
and staff, including those who identify as
LGBTQIA+ are disabled, have learning
support needs, are neurodiverse, or from
diverse ethnic communities, feel they belong.

\ Reporting

Have high aspirations for every
learner/akonga, and support these by
partnering with their whanau and
communities to design and deliver
education that responds to their needs,
and sustains their identities, languages
and cultures

Partner with family and whanau to equip
every learner/akonga to build and realise
their aspirations

Help staff to build their awareness of bias
and low expectations, and of how these
impact learners/akonga, staff and whanau

Identify and respond to learner/ akonga
strengths, progress and needs, and
learner/akonga and whanau aspirations

Build relationships with Maori, involve them
in decision making, and partner with them to
support rangatiratanga, and Maori
educational success as Maori

Collaborate with Maori communities to
invest in, develop and deliver Maori medium
learning

UALITY TEACHING AND LEADERSHIP

Meaningfully incorporate te reo Maori
and tikanga Maori into the everyday life
of the place of learning

Seek advice from M3aori on how best to
include tikanga Maori in values, practices and
organisational culture

Use development opportunities for
teachers/kaiako and leaders to build their
teaching capability, knowledge and skills in te
reo Maori and tikanga Maori

Talk with learners/akonga and staff about
why correct pronunciation of te reo Maori is
important, and provide them with
opportunities to learn and practice without
judgement.

Develop staff to strengthen teaching,
leadership and learner support capability
across the education workforce

Identify gaps in teaching capability and invest
in opportunities for teachers/ kaiako and
staff to strengthen teaching, leadership and
learning support
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Develop teacher/kaiako confidence and
competence to teach diverse
learners/akonga with varying needs, and to
appropriately modify teaching approaches

Expect and support teachers/ kaiako to build
their understanding of learners’/ akonga
contexts, including languages spoken at
home, histories, stories and cultural values,
to provide culturally responsive teaching

Budget
Please comment on what you spent your 2023 budget on and how this links to the school strategic goals.
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Appendix B
e Pastoral Report
e Incident Process
e  Reflection form

e  Re-integration form

Pastoral Report to the Board of Trustees 2023 —

Pastoral members

Please list the staff members who have a .......

Our three school strategic goals are:

.... whanau class. Feel free to add a table.

e  Enhance wellbeing by developing a school culture so akonga can successfully participate in learning and contribute to the

community.

e Improve educational outcomes for all students through improving relationships and staff capability across the school.
e Designing rich opportunities and coherent pathways for all learners

Charter and Annual Plan (Web view)

Please focus on Strategic Goal 1 and objective 3.6 in your analysis.

Objective (Please note you will either
answer 3.1 or 3.2)

Please explain what your area of the school has done to
achieve the following objectives.

1.1 Use students, whanau and community
voice to help inform our curriculum design
and pastoral systems

How did you use students, whanau and community voice in
the design of your learning programmes? (Focus on the
social and emotional curriculum)

How did you use students, whanau and community voice in
the design of pastoral systems in your awa?

1.2 Increase our engagement with and
participation in our local community

How did your awa establish connections in the
community? Eg careers, BA5, Gateway, sports, cultural,
arts etc, use of community facilities, whanau events,
parent evenings, various forms of communication.

1.3 Develop and maintain a strong school
culture through the explicit teaching of the
Te Paepae o Aotea Values (PB4L)

How did you develop and implement explicit teaching in
whanau hui of school values?

How have the staff in your awa been developed to increase
their capacity to teach the school values?

What further support need to be put in place to develop
teachers in your awa for 2024?

1.4 Develop student leadership and
ownership capabilities throughout the
school

What leadership opportunities have students been offered
in your awa?

What opportunities have students been given in your awa
to develop leadership skills?

1.5 Use appropriate data to advance our
strategic pastoral and wellbeing initiatives

Provide pastoral and wellbeing data for your awa. Feel free
to add this data via links.

* PB4L data on kamar

¢ Stand down and suspensions

e Pastoral hub eg guidance, student support referrals.
» Referrals to outside agencies

1.6 The successful development and
implementation of the social, physical and
emotional mental fitness

Explain how you have planned and implemented the social
and emotional curriculum.
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3.6 Develop learning programmes that
focus on identity,
belonging/connectedness, and purpose.

Explain how you have developed learning programmes that
focus on identity, belonging/connectedness, and purpose.

National Education and Learning Priorities (NELP)
To learn more about NELPS please click on the link below or have a conversation with RWI.

https://assets.education.govt.nz/public/Documents/NELP-TES-documents/FULL-NELP-2020.pdf

Objective Priority Actions Reporting
Ensure places of learning | Ask learners/akonga, whanau and staff about | What has been
are safe, inclusive and their experience of racism, discrimination incorporated into your
free from racism, and bullying, and use that information to learning programmes and
w dlscrl.mlnatlon and reduce these behaviours. classes to ensure they are
= bullying _ places that are safe and
= Have processes in place.to promptly address inclusive?
o and resolve any complaints or concerns
'; about racism, discrimination and bullying.
<
é’ Create a safe and inclusive culture where
< diversity is valued and all learners/akonga
g and staff, including those who identify as
- LGBTQIA+ are disabled, have learning
support needs, are neurodiverse, or from
diverse ethnic communities, feel they
belong.
Meaningfully Seek advice from Maori on how best to How has te reo Maori and

QUALITY TEACHING AND LEADERSHIP

incorporate te reo Maori
and tikanga Maori into
the everyday life of the
place of learning

include tikanga Maori in values, practices and
organisational culture

Use development opportunities for
teachers/kaiako and leaders to build their
teaching capability, knowledge and skills in te
reo Maori and tikanga Maori

Talk with learners/akonga and staff about
why correct pronunciation of te reo Maori is
important, and provide them with
opportunities to learn and practice without
judgement

tikanga Maori been
incorporated into your
learning programmes?

Budget

Please comment on what you spent your 2023 budget on and how this links to the school strategic goals.
Please state what you intend to spend your budget on in 2024 and how this links to the school strategic goals.
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Student informs Pastoral Hub

1. Resolved - back to
class

2. Stay/wait - remove
phone

3. Refer to Guidance

4. Ring home to
conclude (Minor
Incident)

5. Interviewer to
KAMAR if finished
(minor/no one else
involved). Notify
WPL/WT

SLT: Senior Leader
SHO/MAK/RWI

WPL: Whare Pastoral
Leader

WT: Whanau Teacher

SSW: Student Support
Worker
PH: Pastoral Hub

Toni has discussion — triage student

G E—

SLT/Trish available or request support
from the Pastoral Hub

Caregiver Reflection Form

1. Toni
2. WPLon Duty
3. Paano

!

In this order to ensure key people are available for
other duties, or the next incident.

Check the students’ past Kamar and attendance for
background information.

1. Reflection From is filled in by student

2. Student listened to and questioned to ascertain
facts

3. Kamar entry completed - notify WPL/SLT/WT

4. Mark attendance - | Internal appointment, R
Removed from clace

Discuss with WPL/SLT to decide actions.

Who else needs speaking with?
Who will do what next?
What else do we need to know?

Plan Implemented
Interviewers enter Reflection Forms KAMAR
immediately, notifv WPL/WT/SLT

Request CCTV footage. Form needs to be filled in,
signed by RWI. Viewed by SLT.

Incident working team meet WPL/SSW/SLT/WT to
decide next steps.

Next Steps: —
1. Consequences - internal/external stand
downs

2. Other plans in place - missing
interval/check in/space rules/guidance
referral

3. Peer mediation
State who? When? Where?

=P WPL or delegate writes final KAMARS,
WPL rings home.

All parts of plan must be entered on KAMAR by
the person who carries it out. Notify

WPL/WT/SLT

IMPORTANT:

1.No student phones allowed
during incident investigations —
home contact might be made at
this stage, but with a staff
member — outlining
support/process.

2.All KAMAR entries entered
immediately. STOP, PAUSE and
enter in KAMAR. Nofify
WPL/WT/SLT/SSW

3.Pastoral Team checks KAMAR
frequently.

4.0Once incident is lodged, all
those notified ensure they stay in
the loop until conclusion.

5.Work together.

6.WPL may not be involved in
investigation work. Depends on
availability.

BUT

7.WPL must be consulted in
every step of the process.

8.Whanau must be rung on the
same day and as quickly as
possible. Provide facts ONLY.
Consult WPL/SLT first.
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Reflection Form

Name:

Date:

Please describe the incident in as much detail as possible.

When did it happen? (Date/Time)

Where did it happen?

Who was involved?

Tell the story - In your own words, describe what happened leading up to the incident.

In your own words, describe what happened during the incident. Continue on the back if needed.

Reflect on the situation.

Who has been affected? In what way?

What actions and next steps do you think need to
be taken to put things right?

If this situation occurs again, how would you do
things differently?

What support do you need from Te Paepae o
Aotea?

Do you have a support worker? Who

i Internal i

External
OFFICE USE ONLY:

INTERVIEWER:

TIME:

O KAMAR Entry

O Notify WPL/WT [ Phone Call

[ Attendance [ Notify Support Worker




Reintegration Process

STEP 1

Firstly — Student needs to attend a reintegration meeting before returning to
class.
Hui with student, whanau, SLT, Pastoral Leader

e  Reflections on stand-down period
e  Restorative with applicable people
e  Set goals for integration and the next two weeks.

Set goals that are relevant to the conditions set by SLT and Whanau.

e  Engage additional support does the student need — Counsellor? Drug/alcohol? Friendship? Engagement in extra-curricular?
Mentor?

Pastoral Leader —

Engage the necessary support staff and services to facilitate the integration.

e  Keep appropriate records on the above and update KAMAR*
e  Share goals with all teachers and whanau teacher*

For 2 Weeks - Check In / Check Out

e  Seniors — Complete every block and review with Pastoral leader after school
e  Juniors — Complete every block and review with Pastoral leader after school

End of 2 weeks —

Hui with Whanau Teacher and Awa Leader (Whanau welcome at this meeting)
Reflection on Check In / Check Out data

Reflection on goals, progress, updates required

If there were any actions to be taken from our first meeting — have these been met?

Discuss with student and Whanau Teacher — Next step?

If student has shown disengagement in the integration process or is disengaged
during the hui

e Address concerns, reset expectations and goals. Restorative conversation and process to be followed.

Reintegration going well? Move on to step 2.
e Reintegration needs work? Repeat step 1 with extra support.

Keep appropriate records on the above, update KAMAR, email update to SLT
and whanau*

STEP 2
For 2 Weeks - Check In / Check Out

e  Seniors — Complete every block and review with Whanau Teacher every morning
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e Juniors — Complete every block and review with Whanau Teacher every morning and afternoon.

End of 2 weeks -
Hui with Whanau Teacher and Awa Leader (Whanau welcome at this meeting)

e If student is disengaged in the integration process, invite SLT to this meeting.
. Reflection on Check In / Check Out data
e  Reflection on goals, progress, updates required

If student has engaged and there has been a positive re-integration proceed with
step 3.

For those struggling repeat step 2 and re-evaluate additional support available —

e  SLT guidance and input. Gathering evidence about re-integration from teachers and support staff. Hui with whanau, SLT,
whanau teacher and relevant support people to address how we move forward.

Keep appropriate records on the above, update KAMAR, email update to SLT
and whanau*

STEP 3

Whanau teacher and student
e  Verbal Check-In’s
e Monitoring KAMAR incidents, casual chat’s and discussion around goals moving forward and positive reinforcement.

Keep appropriate records on the above, update KAMAR, email update to SLT
and whanau*
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Re-Integration Reflection Form

Please complete this Reflection Form prior to your re-integration meeting.
Your responses ensure Te Paepae o Aotea can support you.

Name: Whanau: Date:

Who do you think has been affected by your actions and in what way?

What actions and next steps do you need to put things right?

If this situation happens again - what could /would you do differently?

From now on how will you show our Te Paepae o Aotea values?

What do you need from Te Paepae o Aotea to support you?

If you were to engage in a mentor programme - List name(s) of Te Paepae o Aotea staff, senior students or
external services who you would like to be matched with, and who can support you.
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TE PAEPAE O AOTEA Appendix C: WST Job Descriptions

Kia eke atu ki Taupaenui o fe fangata

The purpose of the within school teacher is to promote best teaching practice and strengthen the use of an
inquiry approach to teaching and learning. Within school teachers draw on a range of professional
resources and adapt what they do to meet students’ needs and strengths. They work directly with other
teachers (including those from other members of their Community of Learning) to help identify and
respond to challenges in practice and support the Community of Learning’s objectives.

Pre-requisites for the role

Applicants for the within school teacher role will have:

e employment as a teacher in the school

e acurrent practising certificate

e recent teaching experience relevant to the role

¢ met professional standards relevant to their current position

Te Paepae o Aotea WST role specific job descriptions

In line with our strategic goals alongside the strategic goals for the Kahui Ako, our 7 allocated WST teachers
will be selected to champion the different strands of professional development. This decision has been
made to support sustainability and on-going support for all teachers at Te Paepae o Aotea.

Strategic Focus:
1) Manaakitanga: Enhance wellbeing by developing a school culture so akonga can successfully participate in learning
and contribute to the community.

2) Whanaungatanga: Improve educational outcomes for all students through improving relationships and staff
capability across the school .

3) Wananga: Designing rich opportunities and coherent pathways for all learners.

Cultural capabilities WST x 2

Responsible for supporting development of staff competency in Te Reo and Te Ao Maori. The successful
applicants will coordinate opportunities for teachers and educators to build their teaching capability,
knowledge and skills in Te Reo Maori and tikanga Maori.

Key responsibilities will be:

e  Provide PLD to support the integration of Te Reo Maori across the curriculum.

e  Co-ordinate with Ngati Ruanui and Ngaruahine to ensure tikanga, values and practices are authentically taught
and upheld.

e  (Create lines of communication to source local knowledge, history, and stories to be taught through an
integrated curriculum.

e  Build authentic connections to ensure that our curriculum and direction is consistent with that of Ngaruahine
and Ngati Ruanui iwi.

e  Champion Te Reo and Tikanga Maori across the school, supporting leaders to implement PLD and Mentoring
where necessary.
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Relationships-based Learning WST x 2

Responsible for the implementation of RbL across Te Paepae o Aotea.

The successful applicants will be passionate about raising achievement for marginalised learners
and culturally responsive practice. They will be well versed in Emeritus Russell Bishop’s research
and have the ability to engage in challenging conversations in a way that confronts unconscious
bias while maintaining authentic relationships.

Key responsibilities will be:
e Lead professional development around the effective teacher profile
e Co -ordinate Impact coaching and facilitate co-construction meetings with all teachers
e Regular voice collection and analysis used to inform decision making

Digital WST x 1

Responsible for promoting effective digital pedagogy across the school and championing the development
of leadership capacities to enable safe and efficient use of technology.

Key Responsibilities will be:
e  Develop the digital Infostructure for teaching and planning systems.
e  Provide professional development for staff on the use of digital tools and platforms.
e  Stay up to date with latest research and tech and sharing with wider staff where applicable.

Curriculum WST x 1

The successful applicant will:

e Champion the work around the Curriculum refresh within the Junior and Senior School to
deliver Te Mataiaho to weave the big ideas, contexts, and practices across the learning areas to
enable rigorous and complex learning.

e Champion the NCEA Change Programme aimed at strengthening NCEA. The changes focus on:

o Making NCEA more accessible

Making equal status for matauranga Maori in NCEA

Strengthening literacy and numeracy requirements and assessments

Fewer, larger standards

Simplifying the NCEA structure

Making clearer pathways to further education or work

o O O O O

Social and Emotional Curriculum PLD Co-ordinators WST x
1

The successful applicant will lead Social and Emotional Curriculum PLD and complete voice
collection that will inform the SEC within the Junior and Senior School.

Key responsibilities will be:
e Facilitate and lead professional development of the Social and Emotional Curriculum.
e Stay up to date with research and share with the Whare Pastoral Leaders/Whanau
teachers.
e Develop and implement the collection of authentic voice to inform the Social and
Emotional Curriculum.
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4241

4242

4243

4244

4245

4246

4247

4248

4249

4.24.10

4241

4.2412

42413

Each board within a Kahui Ako will be entitled to a number of allowances for a Kahui Ako
Teacher (within school) role (“the role”), generated by formula in the relevant Staffing Order.

Appointrent criteria to the role of Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) shall include:

(a) ateacher appointed to the role may hold no more than two permanent units, while holding
the role

(b}  a teacher cannot concurrently hold both the Specialist Classroom Teacher role and the
Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) role.

(c)  have current employment as a teacher within the Kahui Ako

(d)  hold a current practising certificate

(e) have recent educational leadership expenience relevant to the role

(f) have met professional standards relevant to their current position

A teacher who has met the selection criteria, and is appointed by the employing board to the
role shall be entitled to receive an allowance of $&,000 per annum, subject to sub clauses (4),
(7}, (8), (11) and {13) below. This allowance is paid at the substantive rate for both full and part-
time teachers and is not subject to clause 4.5.1 of this agreement for part-time teachers.

As the allowance iz not pro-rated, part-time teachers are expected to be observed and to work
with other teachers for the same amount of time as a full-time teacher in the role.

The role will be available to teachers employed in secondary schools that join an approved
Kahui Ako. Appeointments to these roles will be made in accordance with the relevant sub
clause below and are subject (0 the agreed selection process (and criterla):

(a) Where a board has three or more entittement-generated Kahui Ako Teacher (within
school) role allowances to allocate each appointment to the role may be either
permanent, or for a fixed-term in accordance with clause 3.2.3 of this agreement,
provided that, fived-term appointments will never make up more than 40% of a board's
entitiement-generated Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) roles.

(b}  Where a board has fewer than three entilement-generated Kahui Ako Teacher (within
school) role allowances to allocate, the number which are to be fixed-term is fo be
determined by the employing board subject to clause 3.2 3 of this agreement.

(c) Whete any appuinbnenls are made o obkes ciealed by bansfered enlilemenls Tiom
another or other school(s) within the Kahui Ako these shall be fixed-term not exceeding
one year and shall not be counted towards the 40% limit on a school's entiterment-
generated roles refemred to in sub clause 5(a) above.

Wihere an appoinbment s made [oe a liced-lerm under sub clawse S(a) or sub dawse S(b), the
appointment shall be for agreed purposes, including:

- appointed to perform specific short tarm objectives decided by the Kahui Ako; or

- religving for another teacher in a Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) role who is on leave.

A full-time teacher appointed to the role shall maintain at minimum an average of sicteen (16)
timetabled clase-contact houre per weak.

A pari-time teacher appointed to the role shall maintain at minimum an average of twelve (12)
timetabled class-contact hours per week.

The employing board shall receive 0.08 FTTE time allowance to enable the teacher to fulfil their
function in the role.

Teachers appointed to the role will be allocated the eguivalent of two hours per week on
average to fulfil their functien in the role. The empleyer has flexibility to decide how they allocate
this time within or across weeks following consultation with the teacher. An allocation under this
clause is in addition to any other time allowances to which the teacher is entited under this
agresment.

A teacher appointed to the role shall be assessed annually while in the role by their employing
board against the Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) professional standards.

The allowance will cease to become payable in the following circumstances:

(a) where a teacher in the role decides to voluntarily relinquish the role, and that offer of
relinquishment is accepted by the employer subject to any conditions that it may consider
necessary, from the date that the relinquishment takes effect; or

(b}  where the teacher ceases to be employed as a teacher at that school; or

(c) where the appointment is for a fixed-term, when that fixed-term ends, regardiess of
whether the teacher remains at that school; or

(d) where a teacher loses the role as a conseguence of a reduction in the number of roles
available to the school, subject to 4 24 13 and 4.24 14 below.

Where Kahui Ako Teacher (within school) roles are to be reduced in number as a conseguence
of a reduction in the allecation to the Kahui Ako then:
(a)  The employer will first seek to manage any reguired reduction by attrition.
(b}  Where the reduction cannot be managed by attrition then the process will be to:
{i} Reduce the fixed-term closest to the end of its term.
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Appendix D

Literacy and Numeracy CAA results for Year 9 and 10 students

Year 9 students - 2023

157 students in this cohort, statistics below are for students who were entered in the CAA assessments

only.

All Year 9 students

U.32403.1 - Read
written texts to
understand ideas and

U.32405.2 - Write
texts to communicate
ideas and information

U.32406.2 - Use
mathematics and
statistics to meet the

information numeracy demands of
a range of situations
Achieved 26 (43%) 20 (34%) 24 (51%)
Not Achieved 32 (53%) 37 (63%) 22 (47%)
Not Attempted 2 (3%) 2 (3.4%) 1(2%)
Total 60 59 47

69 Maori students in Year 9

Maori Year 9

U.32403.1 - Read
written texts to
understand ideas and

U.32405.2 - Write
texts to communicate
ideas and information

U.32406.2 - Use
mathematics and
statistics to meet the

information numeracy demands of
a range of situations
Achieved 9 (39%) 5(23%) 5(31%)
Not Achieved 13 (57%) 16 (73%) 11 (69%)
Not Attempted 1(4%) 1(5%) 0
Total 23 22 16
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Junior School Mathematics, Reading Comprehension and Reading Vocabulary

Mathematics

Scale Score
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Year 7

PAT: Mathematics
129 /137 ;

Stanine [ |
Percertage -~ EECEE) 530 [54%)
Number of B -
students 4 7 28 & | 27 | 10
Stanine Distribution | & =3 student )
“ Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.
@ NZCERGENG
PAT: Mathematics
Number of Students (Completed)
135142
Stanine | 5
Percentage - 559 (54%)
Number of R
students a4 33 | 21 | 1& -]

Stanine Distribution I_a =3 student )

* Numbers in bracksts provide statistics for all studentz in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.

© NICERGB\G




Year 8

PAT: Mathematics

Mumber of Students (Completad) [TE——

154162 45(s)"

w(pejehejejeje)eje)e)eje)e)e)e

.

-

L]

-
L] [] [ ]
- - -

Stanine I 8

Percentage ~| 1% [4%) 31% (199%) 545 [58%) 129 (153%)

Number of R N
students 1 3 | 42 45 | 25 ‘ s 12 | 8 2

Stanine Distribution [ g =3student |

= Numbers in brackets provide statistics for sll studentzin the national reference group.
=" Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.

cransoe

PAT: Mathematics

Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine

153/ 164 48 (5)"

-
- -
» - -
- - - -
BETICN ——
Percentage % %) 539 (54%)
Number of -
ctudente 2 g | = 48 | 28 | 15 E

Stanine Distribution | g =4 student )

* Mumbers in brackets provide statistics for all studentsz in the national reference group.
** Pereentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

cuansos
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Year 9

PAT: Mathematics
Mean Stanine
139/ 142 20057
.
-
L]
-
-
-
]
-
-
-
- ]

-
]
-
L] [ ]
- - -

B s T ¢ ; :

Percentage ™" | 6% (4%) 27%:(13%) 439 (543 % (19%)
Mumber of
8 13 » 36 22 12 8 2 4
students | | |
Stanine Distribution [ & =3 student )
* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not 2dd up to 100 percent dus to rounding
cucnoos
PAT: Mathematics
Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
113126 515"
.
-
.
.
-
T e | |
Percentage - (49 27% (19%) 10% {19%)
Number of
2 14 20 32 18 11 2 3
students | - | |

Stanine Distribution -f== I student )

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.

Term 3: 023

@ NZCERGEG




Year 10

PAT: Mathematics

@ NZCERGEG

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

Number of Students (Completed)
135/133

Stanine 3
Percentaze 36% {19%) 48% [54%
MNumber of R -
students 4 18 32z 34 | 21 12 15
Stanine Distribution | ga = 3 student

PAT: Mathematics

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

©NZCERGBG

110/112

Percentage - 29% (19%) 0% [54%%)
MNumber of
2 14 18 22 21 13
students | | |

Stanime Distribution | M =2 student)

47 (5

Term3: 05
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Reading Comprehension

Scale Score

(patc)

Yr5 YrG Yr7 Yr8 Yr9 Yr10 - Yr11 Yr12 Yr13|

Yr4

Yr3

Yr3 Y4 Yr5 Yrb Yr7 Yr8 Yr9 Yri0  ¥ri1 Yr12 Yr13| Yr-

Yr-

120+

100

80+

60—
40—
204

-20

‘ear Level

2023
Term 3

2023
Term 1
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Year 7

PAT: Reading Comprehension

Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
125138 23(s5)*

Percertaze~"| 4% (43%) 365 (15%) 5550 [3473) 435 (157} 195 [4%3)
Number of
students 5 25 | 25 kT | 24 | 15 4 ‘ 1 2

Stanine Distribution { & =3 student )

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.

@ NZCER BE\G Term 1: 2023

PAT: Reading Comprehension

ber of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine

142153 45

. .
- -
Stanine I
Percentage | 235 (4%) 3133 [15%9) 100 (15%3) 290 (4%0)
Number of
students 3 20 | 27 ‘ 7 10 ‘ 6 3

Stanine Distribution [ & =3 student)

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

@ NZCERGE G




Year 8

PAT: Reading Comprehension

Number of Students [Completed) Mean Stanine
159185 339(5)*
. [
4% [4%) 39% (199%) 5% (19%) 2% (4%)
students [ 28 ‘ 36 | 13 [ 3 3
Stanine Distribution { & =3student )
* Numbersin brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
=" Percentazes may not sdd up to 100 percert dus to rounding.
@ NZCERG B
PAT: Reading Comprehension
Mean Stanina
152/ 181 45(5)"
-
-
-
]
-
]
-
]
-
]
-
-
-
]
-
L]
-
.
375 (4%4) 2695 (159 43 (4%)
students 3 20 | 22 | 21 Ll

Stanine Distribution [ & =3 student

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percantages may not add up to 100 percent dusta rounding.

©NZCERGEE




Year 9

PAT: Reading Comprehension

Number of Students [Completed)

142 /130

- .
- -
Stanire I
Percentage **| 29 (43%) 379 [199¢) 519 (54%) 8% [199%) 20 (49%)
Number of
students 3 13 43 -] | 24 | 14 | 5 3
Stanine Distribution {= =3student)
* Mumberzin brackets provide statistics for sll students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up o 100 percent dus ta rounding,
@ NTCFR @G
PAT: Reading Comprehension
Mumber of Students (Completed)
130/132
-
.
3
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
- -
- -
-
Stanine |
Percentage 7| 29: (4%2) &9 (13%) 435 (432)
Number of
2 11 40 15 a4 4 5
students | |

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference zroup.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due ta rounding.

@ NZCERBEG

Stanine Distribution (= =3student)

4z(s)"

43(5)"
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Year 10

PAT: Reading Comprehension

Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
138144 3.8(5)*
L]
-
.
-
L]
-
-
-
Stanine [ B
Percentage - | 6% [4%3) 41% (19%) 2895 (5495 6% [19%) 09 (4%)
Number of
students B 26 | 33 25 | 22 | 1B T | o
Stanine Distribution { & =3 student)
* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the nationsl reference sroup.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.
© NZCER GENG Term 1: 2023
PAT: Reading Comprehension
Number of Students (Complated) Mean Stanine
118122 42(5)"
L] L]
Stanine |
Percentsge 7| 395 [4%) 383 [15%) 13% (19%) 2% [4%)
Number of
oot 4 17 | | 12 14 | 2
Stanine Distribution [ & =2 student )
= Mumbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the nationsl reference group.
“* Percentages may not sdd up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

e s
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Reading Vocabulary

Scale Score

(patv)

Yrd  Yr5 Y6 | Y7 Y8 Y9 Yrlo o yrid o yr2 o yria |

¥r3

vria 1oy

Yro o Yro o Yrll o Yri2

Y8

Yri

1204
100
80 H
60 -

40
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_20 -

Year Level

2023
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2023
Term 1
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Year 7

PAT: Reading Vocabulary

Number of Students (Completed) [P ——
128137 40(5)*
.
-
& .
. <
- -
L] - -
9 . Y
- - - -
L] . L] . &
. 0 . 0 .
- - - - -
; - . - . -
. . . . 0 .
- - - - - -
L] L] . L] . L]
. ® 0 Q3 * Q3 o
- - - - - - -
Percentsze ©°| 8% (435 31%(19%) 3790 (5470 1% [436)
Number of
students i1 19 23 | 33 | 17 1
Stanine Distribution { & = 3 student )
* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for sll students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.
@ NZCERGEG
PAT: Reading Vocabulary
Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
137 /144 45(s)"
-
-
L]
.
-
-
3 °
- -
[] L]
. .
- -
L] L] L]
. . .
- - -
. L] L] L]
. . 0 0 . . .
- - - - - - -
] [ ] L] ] ] ] ]
. Y Y . . . . n
. . . . . . . *
- - - - - - - -
Stanine ] [ 5 6 7
Percantags -] &9 [4%) 153 (159) 629 (58%) 11% (1935} 0% (4%5)
Number of
studentz 12 12 | 15 21 | 40 | 28 12 | 4 L]

* Mumbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference zroup.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to reunding,

@ NZCERBEG

Stanine Distribution | & =3 student )
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Year 8

PAT: Reading Vocabulary
Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
161/ 164 25035
L]
- -
+ .
- 3
. : - \ -
Y . 3 Y
- - - 3 -
. - - 5 . ;
Y . . . .
- - - . - -
. L] L] 5 . L]
. 0 . . .
- - - 3 - -
& . L] L] 5 . L] &
. . . . . . .
- - - - - - - -
Percertsze 0| 3% (4%) 29% (19%) 5435 (54%) 129% (19%) 2% (430)
Number of
students 3 24 23 2 | 3 24 1 4 4
Stanine Distribution | & = 3 student )
* Numnbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
= Percentagss may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.
© NZCERGEE Term 1: 2025
PAT: Reading Vocabulary
Number of Students [{Completed) Mean Stanine
146 /152 5.0(3)°
L]
-
L] .
y Y
- -
& - L]
. . .
- - -
2 2 : s : 2
. . . . . . o
- - - - - - -
- L] L] - L] L] L]
. Y Y . 3 Y s
- - - - - - -
- L] L] - L] L] L]
. s Y Y 3 3 Y s .
- - - - - - - - -
Stanine 4 5 [ 3 7
Percentsze | 29 (4% 22% (19%) 3535 (5475 20% (19%) 2% (4%%)
MNumber of
students 3 7 | 18 22 | 20 | i 8 7 | 13 3
Stanine Distribution { & =3 student)
* Numberz in brackets provide statictics for all studentz in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.
& NZCERGENG Term 3: 2055




Year 9

PAT: Reading Vocabulary

Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
139/ 144 255
L]
-
L] L]
3 Y
- -
L] L] ] ]
3 3 3 Y
- - - -
- - - -
3 3 3 Y
- - - -
& L] L] L] L] &
. - - - v . .
- - - - - - -
L] L] L] L] L] L] .
* . . . . ® s . .
- - - - - - - - -
Stanine 4 [ 5 | 6 7
Percertage " | 29 (435 24% (19%) 355 (5475 13% (19%) 2% (43)
MNumber of
etudents 3 w 24 249 | 3 | 30 10 5 3
Stanine Distribution | & = 3 student
* Mumbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up te 100 percent dus to reunding.
@ NICERGEE
PAT: Reading Vocabulary
Number of Students (Completed) Mean Stanine
57/ 100 533"
L]
-
L]
.
-
& L] L]
L] ' . ' L]
- - - - -
- - . - -
3 3 Y 3 3
- - - - -
L] L] . L] L] &
. . 0 . . . .
- - - - - - -
L] L] L] . L] L] L] L]
. . 3 3 Y 3 3 Y 3
- - - - - - - - -
Percertaze |  29: (435 15% (19%) 5235 (54%5) 2195 (19%) 6% (4%5)
Mumber of
students 2 4 15 & | 1 n 14 T &

Stanine Distribution [ & =2 student )
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Year 10

PAT: Reading Vocabulary

= Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentagss may not add up to 100 percent dus tarounding.

@ NICERGES
PAT: Reading Vocabulary

* Mumbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the national reference group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due to rounding.
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Appendix E

More Socloeconomic Barriers

Te Paspas 0 Actea National (School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13
Year NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 MNCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEALZ NCEAL3 UE
2019 T0.6 775 67.3 49.3 56.5 68.1 56.1 25.0
2020 718 BOA 721 53.4 62.1 71.9 G3.8 28.4
2021 69.2 778 T0.5 518 574 67.5 609 25.7
2022 649 74.8 68.2 50.3 537 B4.0 56.9 235
2023 536 E7.0 521 254 616 732 676 49.7 509 62.3 571 232
Year 11 - NCEA Level 1 Year 12 - NCEA Level 2
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Achievement in NCEA and UE: Te Paepae o Aotea
PR2 - Enrolment Based Cumulative Results by Gender

Generated 5-Mar-2024

More Socioeconomic Barriers

Te Paespae o Aotea Mational {School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13
Yaar NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2 NCEAL3 UE
Male
2019 66.5 747 623 422 532 67.3 535 196
2020 69.6 778 68.5 468 59.7 70.6 633 232
2021 &7.0 T6.0 66.8 455 552 66.1 59.0 19.1
2022 63.4 733 65.6 449 526 64.2 566 191
2023 60.9 BT.7 481 148 60.0 717 64.7 439 49.7 62.7 571 18.4
Female
2019 749 802 719 558 59.9 68.9 58.4 297
2020 741 824 75.5 596 64.8 73.2 64.2 333
2021 715 798 740 577 598 68.9 625 316
2022 66.5 T6.6 70.5 553 54.9 63.9 572 275
2023 44.7 BE.0 54.5 38 63.2 747 70.2 549 522 62.0 570 217
Yaar 11 NCEA Lavel 1 - Male Year 12 NCEA Lovel 2 - Mala Yaar 13 NCEA Leval 3 - Male Year 13 Univarsity Entrance - Male
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Achievement in NCEA and UE: Te Paepae o Aotea Ganaratad 9-Mar.2024
PR2 - Enrolment Based Cumulative Results by Ethnicity
Maore Socioeconomic Barriers

Te Paspae o Aotea Mational {School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Yaar 12 Yeaar 13 Year 13 Year 11 Yaar 12 Yeaar 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13
Yoar NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2 NCEAL3 UE
Asian
2019 739 78.3 71.3 59.3 75.6 76.8 652 389
2020 731 800 76.5 641 828 814 740 41.7
2021 70.0 811 768.2 634 76.2 B81.1 723 43.4
2022 65.9 T6.0 73.6 61.3 69.8 737 702 41.4
2023 714 80.0 222 222 595 T0.7 70.0 58.0 58.3 63.3 611 353
European
2019 76.0 811 70.8 551 64.2 73.0 583 30.0
2020 75.8 832 T4.6 59.0 679 747 635 354
2021 74.0 B1.2 73.2 572 64.3 72.4 60.4 299
2022 69.7 79.4 71.6 56.0 61.4 709 59.0 297
2023 54.4 674 558 269 7.1 778 71.3 554 58.8 68.6 585 271
Maori
2019 577 68.9 5561 299 516 658 521 201
2020 60.8 718 60.7 341 559 68.1 604 250
2021 57.7 B8.3 58.5 n7 523 64.0 565 209
2022 53.9 B4.1 B85.7 309 49.0 60.0 518 193
2023 391 51.3 40.0 200 51.7 B4.5 56.2 312 47.3 60.7 541 202
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African
2019 675 755 68.3 520 568 569 557 318
2020 724 776 732 577 65.9 762 637 392
2021 68.4 78.0 70.3 56.0 69.0 66.9 670 46.6
2022 61.3 733 67.4 514 532 636 620 38.0
2023 100.0 100.0 100.0 60.0 694 66.9 514 55.4 56.3 571 327
Other Ethnicity
2019 744 751 674 529 68.1 727 B52 241
2020 T46 B81.0 743 569 542 79.1 710 323
2021 732 785 729 551 64 8 79.1 763 342
2022 65.5 770 66.3 534 452 720 639 250
2023 50.0 100.0 100.0 59.4 739 65.5 488 505 58.1 61.0 322
Pacific Peoples
2019 618 713 60.3 303 541 B4.T 573 21.2
2020 68.2 771 68.9 337 627 T B66.0 225
2021 623 715 64.9 330 541 63.0 631 217
2022 56.6 673 504 287 491 60.3 562 16.2

2023 66.7 50.0 333 52.7 64.9 60.3 29:8 451 571 56.9 177



Level 1 Literacy and Numeracy: Te Paepae o Aotea Generated §-Mar-2024
PR 3 - Cumulative Results by Percentage

Te Paepae o Aotea National More Sociosconomic Barriers
{School Equity Index Group)
Academic
Year Achievement Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 11 Year12  Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13
2019 Literacy 855 928 946 7T 90.9 94 4
2020 Literacy 85.1 927 944 789 916 94 4
2021 Literacy 836 922 942 76.2 90.2 94 4
2022 Literacy 816 912 939 743 886 941
2023 Literacy 786 B6.6 91.5 8248 90.8 93.5 75.6 891 92.7
2019 Numeracy 834 91.8 94.0 755 901 94.4
2020 Numeracy 836 o1.7 93.7 76.4 90.5 94.0
2021 Numeracy 825 91.3 93.6 734 89.3 94.0
2022 Numeracy 80.8 90.2 93.3 7.2 86.9 93.7
2023 Numeracy 81.5 a0.2 91.5 823 90.0 93.0 738 874 g2.2
Year 11 Level 1 Literacy Year 12 Level 1 Literacy Year 13 Level 1 Literacy
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NCEA Certificate Endorsement: Te Paepae o Aotea
PR4 - Cumulative Results by Percentage

Te Paepae o Actea Hational {School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13
Year NCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3 NCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3 NCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3
Achieved with Excellence
2019 199 16.7 148 74 58 6.7
2020 207 179 175 B 58 77
2021 211 17.9 17.9 8.2 6.4 6.7
2022 19.4 16.5 15.3 B4 5.3 6.7
2023 4.4 27 2.7 16.7 15.0 136 7.3 6.3 73
Achieved with Merit
2019 339 251 262 210 1.3 132
2020 323 249 263 213 125 14.4
2021 3.9 23.8 253 223 127 136
2022 3.4 24.0 255 20.3 122 1.6
2023 78 17.3 54 3.4 235 2586 19.3 1.2 1.9
Wear 11 HCEA Level 1 - Excellence ¥ear 12 MCEA Level 2 - Excellence Year 13 NCEA Level 3 - Excellence
. 1o | - |=:::. - T
. S " |ty - e
b s . — L —] = —  —
| = -—y . —q ——a——a—f
Year 11 NCEA Level 1 - Merit ‘Year 12 NCEA Level 2 - Merit Year 13 NCEA Level 3 - Merit
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Appendix F
Prizegiving Information

Te Paepae o Aotea has three values; Aotea, Taupaenui and Paepae. These values
underpin all that we do throughout our school. At our prizegivings, students will be
acknowledged for displaying these values. Each prizegiving will be split into three
sections, Aotea, Taupaenui and Paepae.

'AOTEA JL)/ TAUPAENUI PAEPAE

Our value of Aotea representsa | Our value of Taupaenui supports | Our value of Paepae supports the
caring environment for all students,[the attainment of human potential,| courage, adventure, strength,
staff, whanau and community, to the pursuit of knowledge and persistence and the pursuit of
explore identity. striving for excellence. knowledge in the learning
environment.

Aotea Awards

Each whanau class has one award

Each Senior course/Junior module has one award

Our service awards are presented in this section e.g., Library, Student Coaches, Volunteers

Each sports team, arts, cultural groups will have an award in this section

Kaitiakitanga - contribution to our school and region award

Promotion of mana Maori award — one award per prizegiving

Top three students — Aotea Award — awarded in each prizegiving

Supreme Aotea Trophy Winner — this is awarded to the student who best displays our Aotea values around
the school (one per prizegiving)

Each Whanau class has one award in this section

Literacy & Numeracy top three Junior students in each year level

Individual Learning Modules, Community Contribution, Flexitime - The top three Junior students in each
Junior prizegiving receive awards

Senior Paepae Awards - Teacher Nominations — Students who have challenged themselves in a learning
environment outside of the classroom e.g., United Nations, Lions Speech, YES etc

Each sports team, arts, cultural groups will have an award in this section

Qualified Referees/Coaches - recognised in this section

Promotion of mana Maori award — one award per prizegiving

Top three students - Paepae award — awarded in each year level
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Senior Courses — Top academic Senior student in each course/subject*

Literacy & Numeracy — Junior — top academic students each year level*

Individual Learning Modules, Community Contribution, Flexitime — Top academic student for each
module*

*The number of Taupaenui awards for each subject/module are calculated based on how many students are in the
course/module (1 award per 25 students)

Leadership: Awa Leaders — Certificates

Leadership: Head Student — Acknowledgements

Each sports team, arts, cultural groups will have an award in this section

Students who have gained Regional, National or School Honours will be presented in this section

Promotion of mana Maori award — one award per prizegiving

Awa Awards - Top Awa

Scholarships/Other Awards — Senior Prizegiving

Top Sporting Student — one per prizegiving

Top Performing Arts/Cultural Student — one per prizegiving

Top three students - Taupaenui award — awarded in each year level

Taioreore (Supreme) Taupaenui Trophy Winner — awarded in each year level to the top academic student

*Please note all selection criteria for the Te Paepae o Aotea Prizegiving Awards are
based on the current academic year level
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Honour Badges

2 'y P

TE PAEPAE O AOTEA

Kia eke atu ki Taupaenui o te tangata

SPORTS
ARTS
SPORTS
ARTS

Honour Badges are awarded to students
who meet the following criteria:

Academic

Puanga Blue
Level 1 Excellence
Level 2 Excellence
Level 1 Excellence
Burnt Orange
Level 1 Merit
Level 2 Merit
Level 3 Merit

Sports/Arts/Cultural

Puanga Blue

National representative or nationally placed
Burnt Orange

Regional representative or regionally placed
Silver

Two years in the top school sports
team/band/group
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Appendix G

Kz ake oty b Tavpasnus o b laegaln

HEALTH &
PHYSICAL
EDUCATION

SOCIAL SCIEMCES|
AOTEARDA
HISTORIES

ENGLISH SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY | TEREO MAORI

"This tErminciogy Wil change as ihe CUmCLILT retresn Mmils ot

TIKANGA: The Maori way of doing things: Vialuss, TE REQ MAORS: Maori Language. MATAURANGA MACRE: MEori knowledge and
Beliefs and Protocols. concepiusl understanding of the world.
The: s that T Beo. [
idantify cveas of yoar module whese £ ghout aif module speckic that e ekt oy well o iestegrate Motowronga MAa in pour
wphaiding Tikavga Maan will be dcloded: will need explicit teaching: macule:

e

Foich camaats far
iy 1 by b

Pt P oy \_‘/
i 1 sy

Learning Framework: detailed learning plan

hbtpes: e chosatinn v S S
learning!

UNDERSTAND - The Big Idea

what s impartant or significant karning?
LEARNING INTENTIONS

Knowledge & Understanding . .
Links to relevant and necessany .
understanding from the subject area
related to the Big lden that connect.
students to their learning.

Skills . .
Skills and capabilitias students require .
or will develop in the process of




learning about and through the Big
Idea.

HKNOW - context

Rich context for exploring the big ideas
List the possible success criteria to mest the learning experiznce:
» develop links
» form connections and map relationships between knowledge, skills or l=arning.
» apply knowledge or skills by doing.
* |eamingis solidified as students repeat learning experiences and apply these to & range of contexds.
show understanding through an ication of knowledze or skills.
Curmculum T - = Cumiculum 2 -

DO = Inquiry practices

Processes by which we ensure that student's source valid and relisble information from & whole range of sources. Evidence that students have sorted
and synthesised ideas, actions, or events, that they've had to compare and contrast knowledge and ideas, and that they've taken action as a result of
this riporous leaming that they've undertaken.
Evidence

®  take partin | learning experi and build strong leaming relationships as groups.

= patherto review, reflect, or discuss leaming.

*  apply knowledge or skills by doing.

* celebrate outcomes [ artifacts from leamning.

Cumiculum 1 - = Curmiculum 2 -

Cursiculurm ares Lawel Achiewsssent Objectives from Rubric Task | Snapabet | Activity
1 Wesk 4 4ors
2Week 4 4ors
1Week & 4ors
2Week & 4ors
1 Wesk 12 4ors
2Week 12 4ors
1 Week 16 4ors
2Week 16 4ors

WODESTYPES OF ARSESSMENT

DALGNOSTIC: Assessmuend for Loarsing
Guazs or arwas of o,
POSSIBLE EXAMPLES: (544 o dilite)
] Pre & Pest Tests
Sall-Asiessivmnl
Diseiiaion Board Ringoies
[ imersiews
[Jotsivation
L] Peting

FORMATIVE: Assessmant s Laaming
Ererviding fesitars durny the tearting and samioy e psides barming Skl
MILESTOMES!
e 6 ¢ WEwk S Wieen T2/ Wimek T8
[ Portfatios
[ Stden Qkervation
[ mefection teimat
Ehaichbooks
Socrative Discussons
(] Studamy Taachar Contenamss
Foar Rrdews
nfemmation Presestations
[ Project Phases - Skimitbed e time
] ThisdsPuakShare
iscal Thinking stiateges
i

[ Hemermark

SUMMATIVE: Assessment of Learnisg
When stuents areat the el for s |y for
asmmnarriact] what evidde e cas yos collete owanh S st P
POSSIBLE EXAMPLES: (add of debets]
Asseusment Test in clas
w-Perifilic - Culsinetion
[ Patormasss
Rubrics
Teacher-craabed Teats
[ Easay
[ Eshiiticn
gy
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----PRE PLANNING CHECK POINT -----

LEARNING & ASSESSMENT CALENDAR
Te Paepae o Aotea CALENDAR

Wkl are your impurtant detes for assessment i, Breshokd coneepts including funmathes and sussative?

Importmt
Dater

Shared Focus |
Aasa

‘opportartier
Importmt
Date
Shared Fooua
Assarreent
‘epportantia
Importat
Dater
Shared Fooua

e
‘opportuntin

WHAKAMAHERE | PLANNER

Things to consider:
L. ALL bearning should be signpested using Undsrstamding, Kmow, Do,
2. Clearty ident fy Lasrming Imtentions, Sucosss Criteria and connect larning expenences to Big ldess.
3. Lassrming experiences should be guided by threshold knowledge and standards- based assessment should fall cut of these experiences.
. Ml teachers recuine evidence of planning, and this must be shared with 3 SLD
5. This s a collaborative endeavour. This means that you nesd to work together. Use the Cellaborative Tesdhiig Styles 1o assist you

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces

BLOCK & DATT.

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

UNDEESTAMD
“Lsaming intectizm.

o
-Seremcriteria

oo
- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey
- Shils
- Dinprnitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UP & RIFLICTION
Flres nshacunl larming nessy been met?
ikt sstiachs s corumed!

Wikt gairis fures been mode?
Axamacrsen for iarming opportzrtieT

WEEKLY FOC U Dafine the owteoenes of tha fnarming wfich will geide fie leorring expariencoes

BLOCK & DATE.

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

UNDEESTAMD
“Lsaming intectizm.

o
-Seremcriteria

oo
- Fncwiedgs/Urdentan ey
- Shily
- Dinponitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW LR & REFLECTION
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s intvichal berring rsec been met?
What antiacho ures occume?

Wkt s Furew bmen rrosde?
AmenuTeen! for laming e panteritiedd

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dwfr che coteoemes of the irarming wiioh will goids die leorming exparimeons

pockemm Session 1 Session 2 Resources

“Leamming irtestizm

-Sercwm criteria

oo
- Bncwidgajlis dunitan dicg
- kit

- Dinpoaktiom

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UF & REFLECTION
Flres indtvickial brring nesd been met?
Witk aetiaci e occumee?

Wikt ga s hures besen sl
Amsnsment for saming oo partenitie

WEEKLY FOCUS: Duefris th ot vt o Dl v iy il gusicle B liciving xpaiances

BLOCK & DATE

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

“Laarring intestiom

-Sercwm criteria

oo
- KnowisdgeUrcdenan dirg
- kit

- gy

ROSOURCES, FOLLOW U9 & RIFLICTION
Hirew initvichal berring rsec been met?
What antiacho ures occumee!

Wkt s Furew bmen rrosde?
Auwasrven! for arming op porteritie]

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dwfr che coteoemes of the irarming wiioh will goids die leorming exparimeons

BLOCK & DATE

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

“Leamming intestizm

-Sercems criteria

oo
- g e/Uirdanianding
- skils

- DonpmRo

RISOURCES, FOLLOW U9 & RIFLICTION
e indtacual marring nesss e met?
What astiacks hures cerumed!

Wkt s Furew bmen rrosde?
Azt for iarming op porteritie]

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dwfr che coteoemes of the irarming wiioh will goids die leorming exparimeons

BLOCK & DATE

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

“Leamming intestizm
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-Seremcriteria

oo
- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey
- Shils

- Dinprnitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UF & REFLECTION
Flaes it tunl lsarring nesds been met?
Wikat sptacis haes cruTe S
Wit gain s been mods?
donusarrien for iearmiing opportsn el

WEEKLY FOC U Dafine the owteoenes of tha fnarming wfich will geide fie leorring expariencoes

BLOCK & DATE.

Session 1

Session 2

“Lsaming ntectizm.

-Seremcriteria

oo
- Encwindge/Urdentmndicg
- shitn

- Diapmkion

RESOURCES, FOLLOW LR & REFLECTION
Flrew indiv chunl barring nesch been met?
Witat ptsacis haes crruTe Sl
Wit gain s been mods !
unsmTient for saming ooporton el

Resources

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces

BLOCK & DATE.

Session 1

Session 2

“Laarming intectiom

Secomn critecia

oo
- Encwindge/Urdentmndicg
- shitn

- Dinponitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UF & REFLECTION
e it chan | bearrig sy besen et
Wikt awitacis s ecumed!

Wikt gairis Fures been mode?
AmexuTeen for saming oppartnitied

Resources

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces

BLOCK & DATT.

Session 1

Session 2

u
-Laarming ntectiom

Secom criteci

oo
- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey
- Shils

- Dinprnitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UP & RIFLICTION
Flres nshacunl larring nessy been met?
Wikt awiachs s cecumed!

Wikt gairis fures been mode?
Axamarsen for iaming opportzrtie?

Resources
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WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces

BLOCK & DATE.

Session 1

Session 2

URDERSTAMD
“Laarming intectiom

Secomn critecia

oo

- Encwindge/Urdentmndicg
- shitn

- Diapmkion

RESOURCES, FOLLOW LR & REFLECTION
Flrew inciv chunl barring nesch been met?
Wikl awtisacio s oerumed!
N
unsnTient for saming oo porton T

Resources

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces

BLOCK & DATT.

Session 1

Session 2

URDEESTAMD
-Laarming ntectiom

Secom criteci

oo
- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey

- Dinprnitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UP & RIFLICTION
Flres nshacunl larring nessy been met?
Wikt awiachs s cecumed!

Wikt gairis fures been mode?
Axamarsen for iaming opportzrtie?

Resources

WEEKLY FOC U Dafine the owteoenes of tha fnarming wfich will geide fie leorring expariencoes

BLOCK & DATT.

Session 1

Session 2

UNDEESTAMD
“Lsaming intectizm.

o
-Seremcriteria

oo

- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey
- Shils

- Dinprnitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW UF & REFLECTION
Flaes it tunl lsarring nesds been met?
Wikat sptacis haes cruTe S
Wit gain s been mods?

Tor lsaming opporteni e

Resources

WEEKLY FOC U Dafine the owteoenes of tha fnarming wfich will geide fie leorring expariencoes

BLOCK & DATE.

Session 1

Session 2

URDESSTAND
“Lsaming ntectizm.

T
-Serremcriteria

oo
- Encwindge/Urdentmndicg
- shitn

- Dinponitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW LR & REFLECTION

Resources
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Flres nshacunl larring nessy been met?
Wikt sstiachs s corumed!
Wikt gairs ures besen mads?

i for maming opportenitieT

WEEKLY FOC U Dafine the owteoenes of tha fnarming wfich will geide fie leorring expariencoes

BLOCK & DATE

Session 1 Session 2 Resources

UNDEESTAMD
“Lsaming intentizm

o
-Seremcriteria

oo
- Kncwiedgs/Urdenan ey

- Diaponitions

RESOURCES, FOLLOW LR & REFLECTION
Flaes it tunl lsarring nesds b met?
Wikat etsacis havs cruTs S
Wit gain s been mods !
unsmTient for saming ooporton el

WEEKLY FOCUS: Dhsfiris i oo cofnts oof sl iafiic il griche o acviing axpainces
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Appendix H

~

C process outlined fo!
(Built into PLD programmes)

¥

Professional | Teaching
learning + IR U, Inquiry Cycle.
Development. learning observations +

follow up meetings.

paperwork to confirm teacher
has met standards.

¥

Review of PGC

REFERENCE THE FOLLOWING DOCS:
1. Quality Practice template; 2. Our Code, Our Standards; 3. Teaching council PGC for teachers
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TE PAEPAE O AOTEA

Kia cke aty ki Taupasnui o fe tangata

Student Progress and Achievement
Year Ending 2023

Te Paepae o Aotea was opened in January 2023 and the following data is the first set of data and as such
forms the baseline data for the school.

Literacy and Numeracy CAA results for Year 9 and 10 students

Year 9 students - 2023

157 students in this cohort.
Statistics below are for students who were entered in the CAA assessments only.

All Year 9 students

U.32403.1 - Read
written texts to
understand ideas and
information

National = 71%

U.32405.2 - Write texts
to communicate ideas
and information
National = 66%

U.32406.2 - Use
mathematics and
statistics to meet the
numeracy demands of a
range of situations
National = 65%

Achieved 26 (43%) 20 (34%) 24 (51%)
Not Achieved 32 (53%) 37 (63%) 22 (47%)
Not Attempted 2 (3%) 2 (3.4%) 1(2%)
Total 60 59 47

What was extremely pleasing was that only a small percentage of students did not attempt the paper. The
overall pass rates were disappointing despite the students being prepared specifically for these
assessments. Many of our students were not yet ready to sit the CAA assessments. In 2024 only students
with stanine 4 or above in PAT assessments will be sitting the CAA assessments in the September window.
Students were better prepared for numeracy and in 2024 best practice for numeracy should be shared with
the literacy teachers. National statistics listed above are for all students sitting the CAA assessments.

69 Maori students in Year 9

Maori Year 9 U.32403.1 - Read U.32405.2 - Write texts U.32406.2 - Use
written texts to to communicate ideas mathematics and
understand ideas and and information statistics to meet the
information numeracy demands of a

range of situations

Achieved 9 (39%) 5 (23%) 5(31%)

Not Achieved 13 (57%) 16 (73%) 11 (69%)

Not Attempted 1 (4%) 1 (5%) 0

Total 23 22 16

Our Year 9 Maori cohort follows a similar trend to the whole cohort except there was a greater percentage
of students not attempting. The pass rates for the two literacy standards were 10% below the whole cohort
and the numeracy was 20% below.

A slightly higher percentage of non-Maori to Maori were entered in these assessments.
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Year 10 students - 2023

148 students in this cohort.
Statistics below are for students who were entered in the CAA assessments only.

All Year 10 students

U.32403.1 - Read
written texts to
understand ideas and
information

National = 71%

U.32405.2 - Write texts
to communicate ideas
and information
National = 66%

U.32406.2 - Use
mathematics and
statistics to meet the
numeracy demands of a
range of situations
National = 65%

Achieved 41 (66%) 51 (71%) 35 (63%)
Not Achieved 14 (23%) 13 (18%) 15 (27%)
Not Attempted 7 (11%) 8 (11%) 6 (11%)
Total 62 72 56

A greater number of Year 10 students did not attempt the paper compared to the Year 9 students. The

overall pass rates were similar to the national averages which means that the majority of the students

identified to sit were ready for the assessment. Some students were not yet ready to sit the CAA

assessments. In 2024 only students with stanine 4 or above in PAT assessments will be sitting the CAA

assessments in the May window the remainder of students will be sit in September. Students were better
prepared for numeracy and in 2024 best practice for numeracy should be shared with the literacy teachers.

59 Maori students in Year 10

Maori Year 10

U.32403.1 - Read
written texts to
understand ideas and

U.32405.2 - Write texts
to communicate ideas
and information

U.32406.2 - Use
mathematics and
statistics to meet the

information numeracy demands of a
range of situations
Achieved 12 (50%) 13 (50%) 12 (50%)
Not Achieved 7 (29%) 7 (27%) 7 (29%)
Not Attempted 5(21%) 6 (23%) 5(21%)
Total 24 26 24

Our Year 10 Maori cohort follows a similar trend to the whole cohort except there was a greater
percentage of students not attempting. The pass rates for all standards were 10 - 20% below the whole

cohort.

The percentage of Maori and non-Maori sitting was similar.
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PaT Testing

Year 7 — 10 students were assessed in Term 1 and then again in Term 3 using PaT testing for Mathematics, Reading Comprehension and Reading
Vocabulary. Students receive a raw test score and a stanine for each of these tests. The test results help teachers decide what kinds of teaching materials
are needed and which methods or programmes are most suitable for their students. PATs are also important because they identify the progress a
student is making from year to year.

Reading Comprehension assesses how well students understand the text they are reading. Each test is organised around several extended pieces of
writing which include stories, poems, reports and explanations.

Reading Vocabulary assesses students’ ability to understand the words they read. Each question is based around a key word that is embedded in a short
sentence. Students are asked to choose a synonym that best represents the meaning of this word from a list of five possible alternatives.

Mathematics covers number knowledge, number strategies, algebra, geometry and measurement, and statistics.

Summary Below Level At level Above level Well above level

Stanine 1,23 4,5 6 7,8,9
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Junior School Mathematics, Reading Comprehension and Reading Vocabulary
Mathematics

The following is a summary of the Year 7 -10 PaT tests in Term 1 and Term 3. In Term 1 we can see that all four cohorts have a median below the national
median. We can also see that we have some extremes in Year 7 and 8 at the bottom end and in Year 8 and 9 at the top end. This means that our Year 7-9
cohorts started the year with a very high spread. The Term 3 results follow a similar pattern; however, it would appear there has been some improvement
across all cohorts. The cohort that would appear to have not improved as much is the Year 7 cohort.
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Year 7
The following two graphs compare the Year 7 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 15 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 21. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 49 students in Term 1 to 43 students in Term 3. A shift has been seen from Term 1 to 3.
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Year 8
The following two graphs compare the Year 8 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 22 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 33. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 52 students in Term 1 to 40 students in Term 3. A shift has been seen from Term 1 to 3.

PAT: Mathematics

Number of Students (Completed) [rry——

154182 45(s)"

a
- -
.
F-
°
= F -
.
- F a
.
a
.
-
. *
a a
. . [
- - -
. . . »
- F-y F-y -
. . . .
- a a -
. ] . . [
- - - - -
3 4 5 | B 7
Percentage *| 215 (193] a5z (545
Number of
oty 1 ‘ E ‘ 2 45 28 15 12

Stanine Distribution | & =2 student ]

id

* Numberz in bracksts rall students in the national ref P
“* Percentages may not add up to 100 percent due o rounding.

cmsos [

PAT: Mathematics

Number of Students (Completed) [r—

153 /164 4B(5)"

-
a
3
a
.
a
.
a
L] .
a a
L] . .
- a -
] . ]
a a a
. . .
a a a
. . ] L]
- a - a
- . ] . . . [ ]
a a a a a a a
- ] . ] ] ] . L]
a a a a a a a a
L] - - - . . . . .
a a a a - a a a a
Stanine 3 4 5 [ s 7 | 8
Fercentage | 1% (45 23% (198¢) 55% (523 15% (15%) 5% (4%)
Number of B 5
o 2 | 8 | 0 4 = 15 ¥ | 12 ‘ ] |

Stanine Distribution | & =4 student

* Numbers in brackets provide statistics for all students in the nationl referencs group.
** Percentages may not add up to 100 percent dus to rounding.

cussnes

el Te Paepae o Aotea — Student Progress and Achievement — Year Ending 2023 Page 6



Year 9
The following two graphs compare the Year 9 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 12 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 16. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 60 students in Term 1 to 36 students in Term 3, this is a massive shift. A shift has been seen from Term

1to 3.
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Year 10

The following two graphs compare the Year 10 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 18 students stanine 7 and above and in
Term 3 there were 22. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 54 students in Term 1 to 34 students in Term 3, this is a massive shift in this section of the
cohort. A shift has been seen from Term 1 to 3.
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Reading Comprehension

The following is a summary of the Year 7 -10 PaT tests in Term 1 and Term 3. In Term 1 we can see that all four cohorts have a median below the national
median. We can also see that we have some extremes in Year 7, 9 and 10 at the bottom end. This means that these cohorts started the year skewed to the
lower stanine levels. The Term 3 results follow a similar pattern; however, it would appear there has been some improvement across all cohorts. The cohort
that would appear to have not improved as much is the Year 7 cohort.
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Year 7
The following two graphs compare the Year 7 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 7 students stanine 7 and above and in Term 3
there were 19. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 55 students in Term 1 to 50 students in Term 3. A shift has been seen from Term 1 to 3.
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Year 8

The following two graphs compare the Year 8 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 12 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 19. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 70 students in Term 1 to 47 students in Term 3, a significant shift. A shift has been seen from Term 1
to 3.
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Year 9
The following two graphs compare the Year 9 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 15 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 this reduced to 13. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 59 students in Term 1 to 53 students in Term 3. There appears to have only been limited shift in

this cohort for reading comprehension.
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Year 10

The following two graphs compare the Year 10 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 8 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 18, this is a good shift. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 67 students in Term 1 to 50 students in Term 3 a significant shift. A shift has been
seen from Term 1 to 3.
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Reading Vocabulary

The following is a summary of the Year 7 -10 PaT tests in Term 1 and Term 3. In Term 1 we can see that all four cohorts have a median below the national
median. We can also see that we have some extremes at the top end of Year 9. The Term 3 results follow a similar pattern; however, it would appear there

has been some good improvement across all cohorts.
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Year 7

The following two graphs compare the Year 7 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 6 students stanine 7 and above and in Term 3
there were 16, this is a good shift. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 53 students in Term 1 to 39 students in Term 3 a good shift. A shift has been seen
from Term 1 to 3.
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Year 8
The following two graphs compare the Year 8 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 24 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 33, this is a good shift. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 52 students in Term 1 to 36 students in Term 3 a good shift. A shift has been seen

from Term 1 to 3.
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Year 9

The following two graphs compare the Year 9 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 22 students stanine 7 and above and in Term
3 there were 27, this is a good shift. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 37 students in Term 1 to 21 students in Term 3 a good shift. A shift has been seen

from Term 1 to 3.
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Year 10
The following two graphs compare the Year 10 students in each stanine from Term 1 to 3. In Term 1 there were 25 students stanine 7 and above and in
Term 3 there were only 23. Stanine 3 and below dropped from 51 students in Term 1 to 24 students in Term 3 a significant shift. A shift has been seen

from Term 1 to 3.
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NCEA Results

All three year levels were below the national average for NCEA. The closest year level was Level 2. In comparison to schools within our equity index group

Level 1 and 2 were higher than school equity index group as was University Entrance with Level 3 being the only pass rate lower.

More Socioeconomic Barriers

To Paepas 0 Antsa National (School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13
Year NCEAL1 MNCEALZ NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 MNCEALZ NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 MNCEALZ NCEAL3 UE
2019 T70.6 775 67.3 4893 56.5 68.1 56.1 250
2020 7.8 B0.1 721 534 62.1 7.9 63.8 284
2021 69.2 778 T70.5 519 574 67.5 609 257
2022 649 749 68.2 50.3 53.7 64.0 56.9 235
2023 536 G67.0 521 254 616 732 67.6 497 50.9 62.3 571 232
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Achievement in NCEA and UE: Te Paepae o Aotea Generalad 9-Mar-2024
PR2 - Enrolment Based Cumulative Results by Gender
More Socioeconomic Barriers

Te Paspae o Aotea Mational {School Equity Index Group)
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Yaar 11 Yaar 12 Yaar 13 Year 13
Yaar NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z MNCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2Z NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEAL2 NCEAL3 UE
Male
2019 66.5 747 62.3 422 532 67.3 535 19.6
2020 69.6 778 68.5 46.8 5.7 70.6 63.3 23.2
2021 67.0 76.0 66.8 455 552 66.1 59.0 19.1
2022 63.4 733 65.6 449 526 642 56.6 191
2023 60.9 67.7 481 148 60.0 T 64.7 438 497 62.7 571 184
Female
2019 749 802 719 558 599 68.9 584 297
2020 74.1 82.4 75.5 59.6 64.8 73.2 64.2 333
2021 71.5 79.8 74.0 57.7 598 68.9 625 316
2022 66.5 T6.6 70.5 55.3 549 63.9 572 275
2023 447 B6.0 545 38 63.2 747 70.2 5449 522 62.0 570 217
Year 11 NCEA Level 1 - Male Year 12 NCEA Lavel 2 - Male Year 13 NCEA Level 3 - Male Year 13 University Entrance - Male
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Year 11 Males were at the national average and above the school equity group. Level 2 and 3 for males was below the national average but above the
school equity group. University Entrance for males was below the national average and school equity group.

Females were below the national average for Year 11, 12 and University Entrance but above the school equity index group. Level 3 was below the national
and school equity group.
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Achievement in NCEA and UE: Te Paepae o Aotea Ganaraind 3-har. 2024
PR2 - Enrolment Based Cumulative Results by Ethnicity
More Socioeconomic Barriers

Te Paspae o Aotea Mational {School Equity Index Group)
Academic Yaar 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Yaar 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 13
Year NCEAL1 NCEALZ NCEAL3 UE NCEAL1 NCEALZ NCEAL3 UE NCEA L1 NCEAL2 NCEAL3 UE
Asian
2019 739 78.3 71.3 59.3 756 76.8 B5.2 389
2020 731 80.0 76.5 641 828 814 T4.0 4.7
2021 70.0 811 76.2 634 76.2 811 723 434
2022 659 T6.0 736 613 69.8 737 T0.2 41.4
2023 7.4 80.0 222 222 595 0.7 70.0 580 58.3 63.3 61.1 353
European
2019 76.0 811 T0.8 851 64.2 730 58.3 300
2020 758 832 T4.6 59.0 679 747 635 354
2021 740 81.2 732 572 4.3 724 60.4 299
2022 69.7 794 7.6 56.0 61.4 709 59.0 297
2023 544 67.4 55.8 26.9 67.1 77.8 71.3 55.4 58.8 68.6 58.5 271
Maori
2019 57.7 689 55.1 299 516 65.8 521 201
2020 60.8 718 60.7 341 559 68.1 60.4 250
2021 57.7 68.3 58.5 ny 523 64.0 56.5 209
2022 539 641 55.7 308 48.0 60.0 518 19.3
2023 391 51.3 40.0 200 51.7 B4.5 56.2 32 47.3 60.7 541 202
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African
2019 67.5 75.5 68.3 520 56.8 56.9 55.7 318
2020 724 776 732 577 659 76.2 63.7 392
2021 68.4 78.0 70.3 56.0 69.0 66.9 67.0 45.6
2023 61.3 733 67.4 514 532 63.6 G2.0 38.0
2023 100.0 100.0 100.0 60.0 68.4 66.9 514 554 56.3 571 az7
Other Ethnicity
2019 T44 751 67.4 528 68.1 727 552 241
2020 746 81.0 743 56.9 542 781 71.0 323
2021 732 785 729 851 64.8 791 76.3 42
2022 65.5 7.0 66.3 534 452 720 63.9 250
2023 50.0 100.0 100.0 504 738 655 488 50.5 58.1 61.0 322
Pacific Peoples
2019 61.8 713 60.3 303 541 64.7 57.3 Pl
2020 68.2 LA 68.9 337 62.7 7.7 66.0 225
2021 62.3 718 64.9 330 541 63.0 63.1 2.7
2022 56.6 67.3 58.4 287 481 60.3 56.2 16.2
2023 66.7 50.0 333 527 649 60.3 298 451 574 56.9 17.7

Te Paepae o Aotea has two major ethnic groups European and Maori, all other ethnic groups are relatively small in size and from year to year pass rates can
be skewed significantly.

European students across all three NCEA levels were below the national average and had similar pass rates to the school equity index group.

Maori students across all three NCEA levels were below the national average and the school equity index group. University Entrance for Maori students was
similar to the social equity index group.

There is an approximate 15% discrepancy between European and Maori pass rates across all three NCEA levels.
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Level 1 Literacy and Numeracy: Te Paepae o Aotea ‘Gangeatod 9-Mar-2024
PR 3 - Cumulative Results by Percentage

Te Paspae o Aotea Mational More Socioeconomic Barriers
(School Equity Index Group)
Academic
Year Achievement Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year11 Year12 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13
2019 Literacy 855 928 94 6 Tr.T 90.9 944
2020 Literacy 85.1 927 94 .4 789 91.6 944
2021 Literacy 836 922 942 76.2 80.2 944
2022 Literacy 816 1.2 93.9 743 886 941
2023 Literacy 78.6 86.6 91.5 828 908 93.5 756 801 827
2019 MNumeracy 834 918 94.0 755 801 94 4
2020 Mumeracy 836 a7 93.7 764 90.5 840
2021 Numeracy 825 913 938 734 89.3 840
2022 Mumeracy 80.8 0.2 93.3 7.2 86.9 037
2023 Mumeracy 81.5 ap.2 91.5 82.3 a0.0 93.0 738 87 .4 922
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Literacy pass rates for all three year levels are slightly below the national average but are above or at the school equity index group.

Numeracy pass rates are pretty much at the national average for all three year levels and are above the school equity index group for Level 1 and 2.
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NCEA Certificate Endorsement: Te Paepae o Aotea
PR4 - Cumulative Results by Percentage

Te Paepaa o Actea Mational
Academic Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 11 Year 12
Year NCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3 MNCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3
Achieved with Excellence
2019 19.9 16.7
2020 207 17.9
2021 211 179
2022 19.4 16.5
2023 4.4 27 27 16.7 15.0
Achieved with Merit
2019 330 251
2020 323 249
2021 K] 238
2022 M4 24.0
2023 7.8 17.3 5.4 34 235
Year 11 NCEA Level 1 - Excellence Year 12 NCEA Level 2 - Excellence
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Year 13

Generated 9-Mar-2024

More Socioeconomic Barriers
(School Equity Index Group)

Year 11

Year 12
MCEA Level 1 NCEA Level 2 NCEA Level 3

148 74 58
17.5 81 58
179 82 6.4
15.3 8.4 53
136 7.3 6.3
26.2 21.0 11.3
26.3 21.3 125
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2586 19.3 11.2
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13.2
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138
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The Merit and Excellence endorsements for all three year levels are below both the national and school equity group pass rates except for Level 2 Merit

which is just below the national pass rate and well above the school equity index group.
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Te Paepae o Aotea gives effect to Te Tiriti o Waitangi as its primary objective.

Background Information

Te Paepae o Aotea is a school of approximately 1100 students and opened at the start of the 2023
school year. We are a co-educational state school catering for students for Year 7-15. Te Paepae o
Aotea was formed in response to the closure of Hawera High School and Hawera Intermediate at the
end of the 2022 school year.

The Ministry of Education, at the beginning of 2020, received the education building briefs from
Hawera High School and Hawera Intermediate. They recognised that they both needed major building
works. A period of community consultation led by the Ministry of Education started in 2020 and
continued into 2021. This consultation focused on the community having their say on the future
schooling provisions for Hawera. The Minister of Education, Hon Chris Hipkins announced in
November 2021 that both Hawera High School and Hawera Intermediate would be closed and a new
Year 7-15 school opened.

The Establishment Board of Trustees were appointed on 21 December 2021 and were given eleven
months to get the ‘Hawera New School” ready for students and staff for the beginning of 2023.

Establishment Board of Trustee members were:
e Will Edwards (Presiding Member)
e Cheryl Luke-Maraki (Deputy Presiding Member)
e Dinah King (Ngaruahine Representative)
e Hauraki Erb (Ngati Ruanui Representative)
e Neryda Sullivan
e Ross Dunlop (co-opted)
e Te Kiri King (co-opted)
e Diana Reid (co-opted)

Design of our school

The design of our school by the Establishment Board of Trustees and the Foundational Leadership
Team was done to explicitly give effect to the Tiriti o Waitangi.

Our school name, Te Paepae o Aotea, was gifted to us by Te Rinanga o Ngati Ruanui and Te Korowai o
Ngaruahine on 24 June 2022 as part of Matariki celebrations. Alongside our name, we were also gifted
a whakatauaki and logo. There are two major components to our name, Pagpae and Aotea and the
condensed meaning is as follows: We are all on the learning journey of Aotea, as the people of South
Taranaki, realising our full potential.

Our whakatauaki: Kia eke atu ki Taupaenui o te tangata’challenges us to instil in our students the
tools to help them achieve their full potential, in the pursuits they and their whanau deem important.
Our cultural narrative is the foundation that we use to unpack elements of Matauranga Maori. Te Ao
Maori is prioritised across the curriculum.



The following values are the way we
do things at Te Paepae o Aotea

AOTEA

Our value of Aotea
represents a caring
environment for all
students, staff,
whanau and
community to
explore identity.

Woe create safe and caring
learning environments.

We value and celebrate
individual mana.

We develop authentic
relationships.

TAUPAENUI

Our value of
Taupaenui supports
the attainment of
human potential, the
pursuit of knowledge
and striving for
excellence.

We uphold a learning culture
that is inclusive and diverse.

Woe strive for personal
excellence.

We have a positive attitude and
a growth mindset.

PAEPAE

Our value of Paepae
supports the
courage, adventure,
strength, persistence
and the pursuit of
knowledge in the
learning
environment.

We are couragecus and
visionary.

Woe challenge with confidence,
where appropriate.

We support each other to
overcome obstacles and build
resilience.

From the establishment phase of the school, we have had representation from local nga iwi. This
relationship continues to this day at the governance level.

Te Paepae o Aotea has a guiding coalition made up of representatives from senior and middle
leadership within the school, the establishment board and representatives from Te Rinanga o Ngati
Ruanui and Te Korowai o Ngaruahine including the education part of each organisation.

Te Paepae o Aotea Guiding Coalition

Iwi are Treaty of Waitangi partners as well as part of a local community. Their involvement in an
educational institute can help accelerate the progression and achievement of Maori learners by
strengthening the cultural responsiveness of teachers and leaders. Schools who build enduring,
reciprocal relationships with mana whenua understand the importance of Maori tamariki, knowing
who they are and where they are from.

Sweeney (2011) collaboration within and between schools —
Suggests two broad and interconnected purposes for effective collaboration in education for teachers
and students to learn and improve and for those working together to reach a common goal.
Collaborative groups that have been successful in raising student achievement are characterised by
particular practices: Building skills and knowledge/Building relationships. Even though this research
project focuses on collaboration between schools, the indicators support effective collaboration
between Whanau, Iwi and Community.



These characteristics provide the basis to build Te Paepae o Aotea Guiding Coalition Protocol:

Characteristics of Effective Collaboration to Build Skills and Knowledge:
e The group develops shared understandings, goals and a joint enterprise that is agreed upon
by members.
e Continuous monitoring of group members ensures that people are being held to account.
e School leaders share control, show vulnerability and seek ways to involve all stakeholders.
e Members shift from positions of authority to learners who investigate, experiment and
participate in mutual sense-making.

Characteristics of Effective collaboration to build relationships:

e Relational trust, mutual respect and good relationships are important feature of effective
collaboration.

e Participants need to demonstrate commitment to common goals and be willing to extend
themselves beyond formal requirements contained within a professional job description.

e There is clarity about the accountability of participants which is complimented by task
focused challenges.

e Participants share expertise effective by engaging in challenging dialogue.

e School leaders acknowledge the vulnerabilities of others and actively listen to concerns.

e |tisimportant to manage tensions that arise as a result to collaboration to ensure that debate
leads to knowledge growth, learning conversations enable recognition of differences and that
guidelines allow participants to discuss these differences and possibly find common ground.

Addressing Educational Disparities:

Russell Bishop (2010) Scaling up education reform — Russell’s research in changing outcomes and
experiences of indigenous and minoritized peoples in the New Zealand.

Russell suggests that focusing on student achievement in order to reduce disparities is actually a
moral imperative that needs to be addressed at all levels of education. The classroom, the school and
the wider education system. Schooling needs to have an overall moral purpose which is to directly
reduce educational disparities through improving student outcomes. A system where all students
learn and where the gap between high and low performance is greatly reduced. It is recommend
addressing disparities through setting long-term goals accompanied by short-term targets that can be
used to evaluate success towards those goals.



GPILSEO at the school level:

“GPILSEO is a good self-review tool. It ensures that we are looking at every element in terms of
bringing about change and improvement around our goals...”

e Goal: A focus on improving the achievement of all targeted students across the school.

e Pedagogy: A culturally responsive pedagogy of relations developed across all classrooms, that
is then able to be used to inform relations and interactions at all levels within the school and
community

e Institutions: In order to support this reform, time, resourcing and space must be reprioritised
for the development of any new institutions at the school required to support the goals and
new pedagogy within
classrooms. Organisational
structures, such as timetables,

. . . 7 t t students” participati N
staffing, meetings, curriculum R and achievement Taking Ownership
implementation and student
Developing a new Pedagogy of
management systems, may all Relations ta depth

need to be considered.

Developing new Institutions and Structures

e Leadership: Leadership that Developing Leatership that i responsive and proactive
understands and is responsive
to the wider social implications
of a reform of this kind.
Leadership that is also
proactive and distributed to
ensure GPILSEQ is understood and applied across the school’s leadership teams.

e Spread: A means whereby the reform can be spread to include all staff, and where parents
and community can also participate.

e FEvidence: Specific tools, to monitor the implementation of the reform and provide data for
formative and summative purposes, must be developed/accessed and able to be used
smartly.

e Ownership: The whole school, including the board of trustees, must take ownership of all
aspects of the reform.



Guiding Coalition Membership Criteria: (Te Paepae o Aotea Representatives)

People who are champions and committed to the change agenda (reducing disparity in education

outcomes.

People with position authority to make decisions (not delegate onto another person)

People who are committed to developing their own instructional leadership and mentoring others
(ability to be vulnerable, humble and determined)
Impact coaches and other internal or people leading priority areas within the school

People who represent the wider learning community — power-sharing eg teacher aides, BoT/ whanau /

Iwi/ Kahui Ako members.

Te Paepae o Aotea Representatives:
Guiding Coalition Structure

Pastoral Representative:
Senior and Junior Pastoral Lead

Within School Teacher (WST):
2x Cultural Coaches:

Curriculum Representative:

True and authentic representation of
local history and other content
throughout the curriculum

Day to day support, guidance for all
staff around tikanga and protocol/
Cultural capabilities mentor

Te Reo Maori Junior Leader
Senior Languages Designer
Upholding commitment to
revitalisation of Te Reo Maori
schoolwide/ maintaining local
dialect/ supporting and
celebrating total immersion

Pastoral Leader of Learning & Curriculum Leader of Learning (Tumuaki — where necessary)
Decision makers within the school with the authority to implement changes school wide. Supporting members

initiatives and interventions

Board of Trustees Representative
Governance and Reporting

Guiding Coalition Membership Criteria: (/wi Representatives)

Each iwi decides who they choose to select representatives including how members they believe are
necessary will be completely up to them as individual entities.

Scope of Commitment:

e Guiding Coalition Hui will be held termly, dates and time to be confirmed at the end of each

meeting.

e Attending members to be decided based on the focus/ actions outlined by the Agenda. This
means that not all members need to be present at all hui if the focus is not within the scope
of their responsibilities. However, it is important that all members review minutes and
agenda adding further where required.

e Guiding Coalition will be focused into three key areas of focus or workstreams:
1. Commitment to Te tiriti o Waitangi
2. Cultural Capabilities

3. Local Curriculum

Our analysis of variance gives further evidence to what Te Paepae o Aotea is practically doing to give

effect to Te Tiriti o Waitangi.
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